
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd floor of Public Safety Building
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call and Communications:
A. Update regarding Pick N Save Fuel Pumps by Planning Director Scheel

2. Minutes and Reports:
A. Personnel Committee (8/7/2017), Redevelopment Authority (9/13/2017), Commission on

Aging (6/6/2017, 7/11/2017, 8/1/2017, & 9/5/2017), Library Board (7/19/2017 &
8/16/2017), Planning Commission (7/10/2017), Public Safety Committee (8/23/2017), Tree
Commission (8/10/2017), and Utilities Committee (8/14/2017)

B. Utilities Financial Report

3. Public Comment:

4. Consent Agenda:
A. September 26, 2017 Council Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-13-2017- Amend Section 2-535 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the
Composition of the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority. (Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee approved 5-0 on September 5, 2017 and the Redevelopment Authority
approved 7-0 on September 13, 2017) SECOND READING

6. O-14-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street in the
City of Stoughton from PB – Planned Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
(Planning Commission approved 7-0 on September 11, 2017) SECOND READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin,

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and

location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

7. O-15-2017- Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code;
relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub
(b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on October
2, 2017) FIRST READING

8. O-16-2017- Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the
creation of subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the west
curb of South Water Street. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017)

FIRST READING

9. O-17-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to add section 70-156(26)
of the Stoughton Municipal Code to Designate Hoel Avenue as a Through Street. (Public
Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017) FIRST READING

10. O-18-2017- Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the
Authority to Grant Licenses (Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017)

FIRST READING

11. R-147-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the American
Cancer Society- Relay for Life. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017)

12. R-149-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised
premises description for the Wal-Mart Store #1176; relating to the addition of an outdoor
area as a point of sale for liquor. (Public Safety Committee denied 3-0 on August 23, 2017
and reaffirmed the denial 3-0 on October2, 2017)

13. Introduction of R-148-2017- A Resolution Discontinuing Chalet Court.

14. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of Public Safety Building  


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call and Communications: 


A. Update regarding Pick N Save Fuel Pumps by Planning Director Scheel 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


A. Personnel Committee (8/7/2017), Redevelopment Authority (9/13/2017), Commission on 


Aging (6/6/2017, 7/11/2017, 8/1/2017, & 9/5/2017), Library Board (7/19/2017 & 


8/16/2017), Planning Commission (7/10/2017), Public Safety Committee (8/23/2017), Tree 


Commission (8/10/2017), and Utilities Committee (8/14/2017) 


B. Utilities Financial Report 


 


3. Public Comment: 


 


4. Consent Agenda: 


A. September 26, 2017 Council Minutes 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-13-2017- Amend Section 2-535 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the 


Composition of the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority. (Community Affairs and Council 


Policy Committee approved 5-0 on September 5, 2017 and the Redevelopment Authority 


approved 7-0 on September 13, 2017)     SECOND READING 


 


6. O-14-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street in the 


City of Stoughton from PB – Planned Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential. 


(Planning Commission approved 7-0 on September 11, 2017) SECOND READING 


 


 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and 


location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. O-15-2017- Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; 


relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub 


(b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 


2, 2017)        FIRST READING 


 


8. O-16-2017- Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the 


creation of subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the west 


curb of South Water Street. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017) 


          FIRST READING  


 


9. O-17-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to add section 70-156(26) 


of the Stoughton Municipal Code to Designate Hoel Avenue as a Through Street. (Public 


Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017)    FIRST READING 


 


10. O-18-2017- Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the 


Authority to Grant Licenses (Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017) 


          FIRST READING 


 


11. R-147-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the American 


Cancer Society- Relay for Life. (Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017) 


 


12. R-149-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised 


premises description for the Wal-Mart Store #1176; relating to the addition of an outdoor 


area as a point of sale for liquor. (Public Safety Committee denied 3-0 on August 23, 2017 


and reaffirmed the denial 3-0 on October2, 2017) 


 


13. Introduction of R-148-2017- A Resolution Discontinuing Chalet Court. 


 


  


14.  ADJOURNMENT 
 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 


information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


To: Common Council


From: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator


Date: October 2, 2017


Subject: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Request - Pick n Save, 1750 US Highway 51 – 138.


On August 9, 2017, a complete application was submitted by the property owner to approve an accessory
conditional use (in-vehicle sales – vehicular fuel station) to the existing indoor sales use (Pick n Save) at
1750 US Highway 51 – 138. The following summarizes the CUP request:


1. The property at 1750 US Highway 51 – 138 is zoned PB – Planned Business. The requested
accessory CUP is for in-vehicle sales – vehicular fuel station which requires a public hearing at a
Planning Commission meeting and Common Council approval.


2. The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map depicts this property as planned mixed use which
allows a planned business zoning and uses consistent with that zoning. The proposed accessory use
is consistent with the future land use map.


3. The applicant for a CUP has to demonstrate that the use will not create undesirable impacts on nearby
properties, the environment, nor the community as a whole. We don’t believe there will be
undesirable impacts due to this accessory use.


4. Ordinance section 78-905(5)(c) provides the following criteria which the Zoning Administrator may
use to evaluate the application to determine whether the request is in harmony with the
recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan:


a) Is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan, this chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or
under consideration pursuant to official notice by the city?


 In-vehicle sales uses are permitted as an accessory conditional use within any
Planned Business zoning district property.


 Objectives of the Comprehensive Plan are to promote maintenance and
rehabilitation of existing commercial structures and to protect and enhance
Stoughton’s economic independence.







b) Is the proposed conditional use (in its specific location) in harmony with the purposes,
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive plan, this
chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant
to official notice by the city?


 The indoor sales use has historically met the zoning use requirements for this
location.


 Walmart moved to a new location leaving a large empty space to fill at this
location. The owner of the property has worked hard trying to fill the space
with Tractor Supply and Goodwill.


 Pick n Save was recently bought by Kroger Foods. Gas pumps are part of
Kroger’s business plan which are primarily used by customers. In order to
keep Pick n Save at this location for the extended future the owner of the
property has requested a CUP to install gas pumps so that Pick n Save can
remain competitive in the market place.


 Objectives of the Comprehensive plan are to promote protect and enhance
Stoughton’s economic independence.


c) Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required
site plan (see subsection (4)(d), above), result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors,
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting
the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the
future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this chapter, the
comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city or other governmental agency having
jurisdiction to guide development? We don’t see any major adverse impacts related to
the gas pumps since the primary uses will be for customers of Pick n Save. We have
not received any complaints from neighboring property owners related to this request.


No substantial or undue adverse impacts have been identified.


d) Does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property? The
property meets zoning requirements related to required number of parking stalls and
no additional impervious area will be added to the site. The gas pumps essentially
utilize excess parking area. The use is consistent with the Planned Business zoning
classification. Based on the entire site use (Pick n Save, Tractor Supply and Goodwill)
379 parking stalls are currently proposed while 311 are required.


e) Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will
not impose an undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services
provided by public agencies serving the subject property? The use should not impose a
burden on utilities or services. No undue burdens have been identified.







f) Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all
potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use (as identified in subsections 1.
through 5., above), after taking into consideration the applicant's proposal and any
requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts? We believe the
public benefits outweigh any potential for adverse impacts due to the addition of gas
pumps. No adverse impacts have been identified.


4. On September 11, 2017 the Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed the
CUP request for the proposed accessory use. The Planning Commission unanimously recommended
Common Council approval of the CUP as presented. The Planning Commission unanimously
approved the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated September 1, 2017 and Common
Council approval of the CUP.


5. The most recent approvals for this property are summarized as follows:
 May 8, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for Tractor Supply site


improvements, including a landscaping plan provided to replace the existing frontage
landscaping. Additional trees were requested to be added to the plan by the Planning
Commission;


 May 23, 2017 - CUP approval by Common Council to allow an outdoor display accessory use
for Tractor Supply;


 August 14, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for the Pick n Save vestibule
addition and site improvements which included planting additional trees;


 September 11, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for the Goodwill loading
dock addition and site improvements which included planting additional shrubs;


 September 11, 2017 – Site Plan approval by the Planning Commission for the Pick n Save gas
pumps which included the updated landscaping plan for the frontage including the trees being
added as previously requested on May 8, 2018;


 September 26, 2017 - CUP approval by Common Council to allow an in-vehicle service
accessory use for Goodwill.


In summary, as Zoning Administrator, I believe the CUP application is complete and believe the
mandatory requirements have been met. Terrace trees are subject to the requirements of Section 10-2(d)
as administered by Public Works Director, Brett Hebert.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


S:\Planning\MPS\Committee Memo's\Council\Pick n Save Pumps Council Memo.doc








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the creation of
subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water
Street.


Committee Action: Public Safety committee recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-16-2017 First Reading:


Second Reading:


October 10, 2017


October 24, 2017


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Amends Sec. 70-198 to create Sub sec. (17) Handicapped Parking.


Handicapped parking shall be provided in the following locations:


(17) The third stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		08a-O-16-2017-Amending Section 70-198 (17) Designating Handicapped Parking S. Water St.pdf

		08b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to add section 70-156(26) of the Stoughton
Municipal Code to Designate Hoel Avenue as a Through Street.


Committee Action: Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017


Fiscal Impact: $00,000.00


File Number: O-17-2017 First Reading:
Second Reading:


October 10, 2017
October 24, 2017


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordains as follows:


Sec. 70-156. - Designated streets


The following streets or parts of streets are declared to be through streets, and official stop signs shall be erected at all
entrances to such streets from other streets or alleys, and every operator of a vehicle shall stop as required by Wis. Stats.
§ 346.46 before entering such through streets and shall yield the right-of-way to other vehicles which have entered or
are approaching the intersection upon the through street:


(1) Main Street.


(2) North Page Street from the north curbline of Main Street to the city limits.


(3) Fourth Street south of Main Street.


(4) Academy Street south of Main Street.


(5) Dunkirk Avenue to the city limits.


(6) South Van Buren Street.


(7) Washington Street between Water and Fifth Streets.


(8) Jefferson Street, between Water and Fourth and between Fourth and Seventh Streets.


(9) Hamilton Street between Madison Street and Van Buren and between Van Buren and Highway No. 51.


(10) North Morris Street from the north curbline of Giles Street to the north city limits.


(11) North Street between Fourth and Division Streets.


(12) South Prairie Street between the south curbline of West Main Street and the north curbline of West South Street.


(13) North Prairie Street between the south curbline of West Prospect Avenue and the north curbline of West Main
Street.


(14) Division Street between Washington and Forton Streets.


(15) Roy Street between the east curbline of Johnson Street and the west curbline of North Madison Street.







(16) North Van Buren Street.


(17) Wilson Street between Page and Van Buren Streets.


(18) Academy Street, north of Main Street.


(19) Milwaukee Street between Stoughton Street and Fourth Street.


(20) Lincoln Avenue.


(21) Morris Street, between Main and Ridge Streets.


(22) Monroe Street, between Main and Garfield Streets.


(23) Page Street between Main and Milwaukee Streets.


(24) Prospect Avenue and Jackson Street, between Prairie Street and Monroe Street.


(25) Madison Street, between Washington and Jackson Streets.


(26) Hoel Avenue from US Highway 51 south to the Stoughton City limits


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote _______







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		09a-O-17-2017-Ordinance 70-156 Hoel Ave as Through Street 2017.pdf

		09b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-10-2017\11-O-18-2017-Amending section 14-7- Authority to grant licenses.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses 


Committee Action:    Public Safety approved 3-0 ON October 2, 2017 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O -18- 2017 1st Reading: 


2nd  Reading:  


 October 10, 2017 


    October 24, 2017 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Sec. 14-7. - Authority to grant licenses. 


 


   (a) The city clerk may issue the following licenses subject to the standards established by this 


chapter without approval of the city council or any other officer:  


 


(1)—(3) Reserved.  


(4) Pool tables; coin-operated and non-coin-operated.  


(5)—(7) Reserved.  


(8) Amusement devices.  


(9) Mechanical musical devices.  


(10) Reserved.  


(11) Dogs.  


(12) Reserved.  


(13) Sale of cigarettes.  


(14) Reserved.  


(15) Taxis.  


(16) Reserved.  


(17) Cabarets.  


 


(b) The city clerk may issue the following licenses subject to report and approval of the chief of 


police: peddlers, solicitor's, transient merchant's, 60-day provisional operator, and 60-day 


provisional retail. and beverage operator's licenses of applicants that have no violations meeting the 


criteria of those outlines in the City of Stoughton Policy Statement—Alcohol License (Operators) 


Applications.  


 


(c) The following licenses and permits may be granted by the city clerk only upon approval of the 


city council:  


 


(1) Intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages.  


 


(2) Beverage operator's licenses. of applicants that have violations meeting the criteria of those 


outlined in the City of Stoughton Policy Statement—Alcohol License (Operators) Applications.  


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-10-2017\11-O-18-2017-Amending section 14-7- Authority to grant licenses.doc 


 


(3) Public amusements.  


 


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:                                                          ___________________________ 


          Donna Olson, Mayor 


 Mayor Approved:  


    


Published:                                                                     ___________________________ 


         City Clerk, Lana Kropf 


 Attest:  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		10a-O-18-2017-Amending section 14-7- Authority to grant licenses.pdf

		10b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B”
Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the American Cancer Society- Relay for Life


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


File Number: R-147-2017 Date Introduced: October 10, 2017


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the American Cancer Society- Relay
for Life for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on October 2, 2017 to consider the terms of the
Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a
Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the American Cancer Society-
Relay for Life.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

        



lkropf

Text Box

       







lkropf

Text Box

           



lkropf

Text Box

         



lkropf

Text Box

    











PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		11a-R-147-2017- Resolution approving Temp Liq Lic for Cancer Society.pdf

		12a-R-147-2017- Resolution approving Temp Liq Lic for Cancer Society.pdf

		12b-Cancer Society Liq Lic.pdf



		11b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised premises description for the
Wal-Mart Store #1176; relating to the addition of an outdoor area as a point of sale for liquor


Committee
Action:


Public Safety Committee denied 3-0 on August 23, 2017 and reaffirmed the
denial 3-0 on October2, 2017


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-149-2017 Date Introduced: October 10, 2017


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has a revised premises description for the Stoughton Wal-Mart
Store #1176; relating to the addition of an outdoor area as a point of sale for liquor, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on October 2, 2017 to consider the terms of the revised
premises description and recommends denial, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the revised premises description for the Stoughton Wal-Mart
Store #1176; relating to the addition of an outdoor area as a point of sale for liquor.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Diller, Becky A. Becky.Diller@quarles.com


Walmart #1176 - Request for Change of Premises Description for Alcohol Beverage License [QBLLP-


ACTIVE.FID36144820]


Quarles & Brady serves as legal counsel for Walmart with respect to alcohol beverage licensing in


Wisconsin. Walmart is launching an online grocery pickup service in select stores in


Wisconsin. Customers using this service will be able to place an order online and provide a credit card to


hold the order. The customer will then come to their local Walmart store to complete the payment and


pick up the order at either a pickup canopy or a dedicated parking space.


Walmart would like to offer their customers in your community the opportunity to include alcohol


beverages in an online order. We have contacted the Department of Revenue, which has confirmed that


this is permitted under Wisconsin law. Per Tyler Quam, Special Agent with the Department, an online


grocery order may include alcohol beverages if payment is made at the store and the customer's age is


verified by an employee licensed to sell alcohol beverages in a face-to-face transaction that occurs within


the licensed premises. Walmart, therefore, is seeking to amend the premises description in its current


license to include the pickup location (canopy or dedicated parking space), as follows:


1 room, 1 story, approximately 2,012 sq. ft. in front of store (per plan attached) including


canopy locations in parking lot specifically designated for online grocery pickup; records


kept in management office.


We have attached a site map and floor plan for the local Walmart store showing the location of the canopy


or dedicated parking space.


We are aware that this change will require approval of the Public Safety Committee and the City Council.


We request that this proposed amendment be considered at the next upcoming meeting, and would be


pleased to make a Walmart representative available upon request at this meeting to answer questions.


Please let us know if you have questions or require additional information.


Regards,


Becky







Becky Diller / Paralegal
Becky.Diller@quarles.com / LinkedIn BIO vCard
101 East Kennedy Blvd., Suite 3400 / Tampa, FL 33602-5195
Office 813-387-0279 / quarles.com
Assistant Karla Reed 813-384-6701


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any attachments are confidential and may be
privileged. They should be read or retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete the transmission from your system.







lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

    







8/4/2017 Page 1Store #1176 Stoughton, WI







8/4/2017 Page 2Store #1176 Stoughton, WI


8 Stalls


EXTEND CURB


EXTEND 
CONCRETE 
PAVEMENT FOR 
POTENTIAL 
FUTURE POD Pickup


Door







8/4/2017 Page 3Store #1176 Stoughton, WI


10 Stalls w/ 
Canopy


Pickup
Door


EXTEND CURB


Rx Integrated Option 


DELIVERY PATH 
~150’







8/4/2017 Page 4Store #1176 Stoughton, WI


Existing GM
Pickup Location


Proposed
Pickup Solutions


`







8/4/2017 Page 5Store #1176 Stoughton, WI


Check In & Marshalling
In Lane


OGP – 70-90 OPD 
(Dollies) 


Current Proposed







Compliance & Ethics
Online Grocery Pickup Procedure Guide


*red text indicates a control related to alcohol
QB\48160609.1


Placing Order
 Customer visits walmart.com/grocery and creates an account by providing applicable


information such as phone #, zip code, email address, etc.
 Based on the customer’s zip code, he or she will be provided with a list of the closest stores


eligible for Walmart Online Grocery Pickup program
 Customer selects desired pickup store location and the pickup timeframe
 Customer completes the order by supplying Walmart with payment information
 Walmart authorizes and holds the card information but funds are not transferred from the


card


 Where allowed by state and local law,
customers can include alcoholic
beverage product in their online
grocery order through
walmart.com/grocery.


 All alcoholic beverage product item
pages are flagged with a notification
explaining the restrictions around
purchasing this product (pictured
right)


 If the customer checkouts with an alcoholic beverage product
in their basket, another notification is displayed at checkout
(pictured right) and an acknowledgement box must be checked
by the customer (pictured below).







Compliance & Ethics
Online Grocery Pickup Procedure Guide


*red text indicates a control related to alcohol
QB\48160609.1


Picking / Staging
 On the day a customer is scheduled to pickup an order, a Walmart associate, identified as a


“Personal Shopper,” will “shop” for the customer order in the store
 All shopping is completed on the pickup day to ensure customer receives the freshest


products


 If a customer’s order contains an alcohol beverage product, the product is assigned to a
“Restricted” commodity group to ensure only personal shoppers that have taken the
appropriate training and are of a legal age will pick the alcohol beverage product


 Only personal shoppers meeting the age requirements within the regulatory jurisdiction are
allowed to handle and/or dispense orders with alcohol
beverage products


 In Wisconsin, Personal shoppers must hold an
operator/bartender license issued by their local
municipality


 The picking carts that our shoppers use to pick items,
have a roll of stickers labeled with the word “alcohol”


 Orders containing alcohol beverage products are
bagged and labeled with an alcohol sticker (pictured
right)


 This sticker enables our personal shoppers to clearly
identify items that are subject to additional regulatory
restrictions


 All picked orders are kept in a secure backroom
staging area, not open to the public, and only where
Walmart employees are permitted to enter


 Online Grocery orders are staged separately than other online orders (Site to Store or
Pickup Today programs)







Compliance & Ethics
Online Grocery Pickup Procedure Guide


*red text indicates a control related to alcohol
QB\48160609.1


Customer Pickup: Order Review
 Online Grocery Pickup is currently offered between 8am –


8pm, 7 days a week (except holidays or other store closures)
 When the customer arrives, they notify our personal shoppers


of their arrival by calling, using mobile check-in, or check-in via
the pickup kiosk (options vary by location)


 The personal shopper assigned to dispense the order uses
the handheld device to identify the order number and pull the
appropriate totes from the staging areas


 Prior to putting the customer’s order in their vehicle, the personal
shopper uses their handheld device to review the order with the
customer


 The personal shopper will also review any substituted items,
fragile items, out of stock items, and verify customer’s
identification if the customer purchased any age restricted items


 This review allows the customer to ensure they are getting what they want and provides the
customer an opportunity to return or reject any item


 Only personal shoppers meeting the age requirements within the regulatory jurisdiction are
allowed to handle and/or dispense orders with alcohol beverage products


 If a customer’s order includes alcohol beverage product, the personal shopper is prompted
by their handheld device that there are restricted items in their order


 If alcohol is not allowed to be sold at the time of dispense, the associate is
notified (via their handheld device) that sale of the product is currently
restricted, the items are automatically removed from the customer’s digital
basket (the customer will not be charged), and the personal shopper will
remove the physical product from the order (pictured right)


 The personal shopper will request valid identification and enter the
customer’s date of birth from the identification into their handheld device
(pictured below)







Compliance & Ethics
Online Grocery Pickup Procedure Guide


*red text indicates a control related to alcohol
QB\48160609.1


 If over 21, the customer can sign for the order, and the personal shopper can
place the final order into the customer’s vehicle


 If the customer is under 21 and/or cannot provide a valid ID, the alcohol
beverage products are removed from the customer’s order and the customer
is not charged for these products. (pictured right)


Customer Pickup: Dispensing


 Once the customer and personal shopper have:
o Reviewed any substituted items, fragile items, and out of stock items
o Removed any rejected products that the customer no longer wants
o Verified the customer’s age and identification if the order contained any age


restricted items (and if necessary, removed age restricted items)


 The customer signs the order, the customer’s account is charged with the final order amount
(after removing the cost of any products removed from the customer’s order)


 The personal shopper places the final order in the customer’s vehicle, and the transaction is
considered complete







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		12a-R-149-2017- Wal-mart Premises Decription Change.pdf

		13a-R-149-2017- Wal-mart Premises Decription Change.pdf

		13b-email requesting change of premises description for Walmart.pdf

		13d- Wal-Mart Layout.pdf

		13e-Walmart_s Online Grocery Pickup Procedure Guide.pdf



		12b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


A Resolution Discontinuing Chalet Court


Committee Action: None


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R -148-2017 Date Introduced: October 10, 2017


RECITALS


A. The Chalet Drive right-of-way in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, shown and
described on the map and description attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “Right-of-
Way”), is unimproved. The owner of buildable lots abutting the Right-of-Way has requested that
the Right-of-Way be discontinued to facilitate reconfiguring the Right-of-Way and lands
adjacent thereto and developing multi-family housing.


B. This Resolution was introduced before the City Council of the City of Stoughton on October 10,
2017. A Notice of Pendency of Application to Vacate the Right-of-Way was filed with the
Register of Deeds for Dane County on _______________________, 2017. A Notice of Hearing
was published as a class 3 notice under Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. A copy of the
Notice of Hearing was served or mailed more than 30 days prior to the hearing in the manner
prescribed by law on the owners of all the frontage of the lots and lands abutting upon the Right-
of-Way. A public hearing was held before the City Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
on _______________________, 2017.


C. This matter was referred for consideration and report to the City of Stoughton Plan Commission
which considered and reported on this matter.


D. No proper written objection to the discontinuance of the Right-of-Way was filed with the City
Clerk.


E. There are no utility facilities within the Right-of-Way.


F. The discontinuance of the Right-of-Way would result in a landlocked parcel of property, and
therefore is conditioned upon the approval and simultaneous recording of a certified survey map
that reconfigures the affected lands to eliminate landlocked parcels.


G. The public interest requires that the Right-of-Way be discontinued.







RESOLUTION


NOW, THEREFORE, based on the above, and pursuant to section 66.1003(4) of the Wisconsin
Statutes, the City Council of the City of Stoughton hereby resolves as follows:


1. Discontinuance of Right-of-Way. Subject to satisfaction of the condition in Section 2,
below, the Right-of-Way is hereby vacated and discontinued.


2. Certified Survey Map Condition. The discontinuance of the Right-of-Way is
conditioned upon the approval and recording (simultaneously in coordination with the recording of this
resolution) of a certified survey map reconfiguring the discontinued Right-of-Way and adjacent lots in a
manner that avoids any landlocked parcels. Upon the approval of such a certified survey map, the City
Clerk is instructed to record a certified copy of this Resolution and the Certified Survey Map with the
Dane County Register of Deeds.


3. Official Map Amendment. Upon the satisfaction of the conditions in Section 2 above,
the City’s official map shall be amended consistent with this Resolution.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\3EH7281-Discontinance Resolution (w caption).docx







MAP











DESCRIPTION







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  October 3, 2017 


 


To:  Common Council  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Request to Discontinue Chalet Court 


 


The City has received a request asking the City to initiate the discontinuance process for Chalet 


Court in the Chalet Subdivision.  Chalet Court is an unimproved right-of-way.  The property 


owner who owns lots 9 – 15 of the Chalet Subdivision is seeking the discontinuance with the 


intent to consolidate his adjacent parcels and the discontinued right-of-way to develop 


multifamily homes. 


 


The request is for the City to initiate the discontinuance process.  The request materials are 


provided along with a map of the area. 


 


If the Common Council wishes to initiate the process for discontinuance of Chalet Court, the 


enclosed Resolution should be introduced by motion, and a public hearing should be scheduled 


to occur not less than 40 days after the Resolution is introduced. 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


 Cc: City Attorney Matt Dregne 


  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner Michael Stacey    


 
    


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Council 10-3-2017 - Discontinue Chalet Court.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





September 20, 2017 
 
Rodney Scheel 
City of Stoughton 
Director of Planning & Development 
 


RE: Request for City Discontinuance of the Chalet Court Right-of-Way 


Dear Mr. Scheel,  


The discontinuation of the Chalet Court right-of-way is being requested to allow for the creation 
of one, buildable lot, which would result in reversion of the Chalet Court right-of-way and the 
combination of Lots 9-15 of the Chalet Subdivision. The combination of Lots 9-15 will be 
pursued as a separate CSM. Once the CSM and the discontinuance are completed, the site will 
maintain its frontage and access from a public right-of-way, Chalet Drive. 


A request to discontinue right-of-way can be initiated either by the City or the adjacent property 
owners. It is my request that the City initiate the discontinuance process for the Chalet Court 
right-of-way. 


Based on my understanding of the Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 66.1003, “the common 
council, village board, town board or county board may initiate the alteration or discontinuance 
by introducing a resolution declaring that the “public interest requires it.” Proper noticing and a 
public hearing is required.” Please refer to the Discontinuance Process packet attached to this 
letter for more information. 


The public interest rests in the both (1) As stated in the City’s Comprehensive Plan Land Use 
goals and policies and Recommendations for Multi-Family Residential Land Uses, including 
Enhance and maintain the City’s unique neighborhoods, Preserve and establish visually 
attractive development, Create an efficient and sustainable development pattern; (2) 
development of the project site is infill development supporting a continuation of the City’s 
existing urban framework versus rural, fringe development; and (3) the elimination of the right-
of-way will also relieve the City of the associated costs of installation and maintenance.  


With regard to the reversion of the right-of-way, the lands can either be returned to the current 
owners or the original owners. In this case, since the City became an adjacent owner as a result 
of a dedication on the original plat, the City is not an “original’ owner. As a result, no lands from 
the right-of-way would be reverted to the City’s park parcel. The original owners would be the 15 
lots of the original Chalet Subdivision. 


Respectfully, 


Todd Nelson 


Managing Partner 


Chalet Court LLC 
 







jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight







jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight







jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight



jvaughn

Highlight











































, Stafford Rosen ba u fl'ì *p
ÉåJf+r:.¡*1¡s


Matthew P. Dregne Menber of LEGUS Intemational Netuo& of Law Firtns


222West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, Wl 53701-1784
mdregne@staffordlaw. com
608.259.2618


October 3,2017


Rodney J. Scheel
City of Stoughton
Director of Planning and Development
381 East Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


Re: Discontinuance of Chalet Court


Dear Rodney:


The following is a summary of the City-initiated discontinuance procedures, under
section 66.1003 of the Wisconsin Statutes, that the City should follow to discontinue the
Chalet Court right-oÊway.


1. Notíce of Pendency


Section 840.11(1) of the Wisconsin Statutes requires that every person who makes
an application to a city council for the discontinuance of a road must also file a notice of
the pendency of such action with the Register of Deeds for Dane County. The notice
should state the applicant's name, the object of the application and should include amap
and a description of the land affected. This notice is required to be filed at or before the
time the application is filed with the city council. Even though the statute does not
specifically state that this notice needs to filed when a city council initiates the
discontinuance procedure, we recommend that the City file the notice with the Dane
County Register of Deeds not later than the day the resolution is introduced. Failure to
do so could render the vacation void. Wis. Stat. $ 840.11(l). We can prepare the notice
upon request.


2. Introductíon of the Resolution


Enclosed is a resolution that should be introduced at a City Council meeting to
initiate the discontinuance procedure. Note that the resolution needs to be "introduced"


L:\DOCS\005649\00 I 936\CORR\38H78 1 5.DOCX
t00317 1322


Madison Office Milwaukee Office


222 \íest \üashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \Y/isconsin


53701.-17U


608.256,0226


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


www.staffordlaw,com


1200 North May{ail Road


Suite 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsi¡


51226-1282


414.982,2850


888.655.4752


Fax414.982.2889


www.staffordlarv.com







October 3,2017
Page2


at the meeting, not adopted (adoption will come later)
suggest the following motion: 'oI move that Resolution
public hearing on the resolution be scheduled to occur on


To introduce the resolution, I
be introduced, and that a


))


3. Schedule a Hearing


At the time the resolution is introduced, the City Council should schedule a
hearing on the passage of the resolution. This hearing is required to be held not less than
40 days after the date the resolution is introduced. Wis. Stat. $ 66.1003(4Xb).


4. Gíve Notice of Hearíng


A notice, stating when and where the resolution will be acted upon, and the
portion of Chalet Court proposed to be discontinued, must be published as a class 3


notice under Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Wis. Stat, $$ 66.1003(8) and
e8s.02(2).


The notice must also be served upon the abutting owners of the portion of Chalet
Court to be vacated. Wis. Stat. $ 66.1003(4Xb). Since the only abutting property owners
in this case are the City and Mr. Nelson, the City need only serve notice on Mr. Nelson.


Additionally, please be aware that in the event the portion of Chalet Court to be
discontinued is within one-quarter mile of a state trunk highway or connecting highway, a


copy of the resolution needs to be delivered upon its introduction to the Wisconsin
Secretary of Transportation.


5. Objectíon Possibílity


Because the entirety of Chalet Court would be discontinued and the City and Todd
Nelson are the only adjacent landowners, there is no risk of objection to the
discontinuance by adjacent landowners.


6. Referral, Consíderation and Report by Cíty Plan Commíssíon


The City Council should refer the resolution to the City Plan Commission for its
consideration and report before any final action is taken by the City Council.


7. Act on the Resolution


If no proper objection is timely filed, the City Council may act on the resolution
immediately following the hearing. Simple majority vote will suffice to adopt the
resolution, unless a valid objection is made. If a valid objection is made, a favorable vote
of two-thirds of the City Council voting on the resolution would be required to adopt the


L:\DOCS\005649\00 I 936\CORR\3EH78 I 5.DOCX
t00311 1322







October 3,2017
Page 3


resolution. If adopted, the resolution should be posted or published in the same manner
as other resolutions.


8. Amend Official Map


In conjunction with the vacation procedures, the City should also take the
necessary steps to amend the official Village Map.


9. No Landlocked Parcel


The discontinuance of the right-of-way cannot result in a landlocked parcel of
property. Wis. Stat. $ 66.1003(4)(a). To address this issue, I drafted the resolution to
require approval and simultaneous recording of a CSM that avoids the addition of
landlocked parcels.


10. Condítions of Approval and Record a Certffied Copy of the Resolution


Upon adoption of the resolution, a certified copy of the resolution, along with a


map and legal description of the discontinued right-of-way, must be recorded with the
Dane County Register of Deeds. Wis. Stat. $$ 840.11(2) and 66.1003(9). However, the
resolution cannot be recorded until a CSM reconfiguring the property is also ready for
recording.


1 1. Utilitíes


Please be aware that utilities generally have the right to remain in the discontinued
right-oÊway. It is our understanding that there are no utility facilities within the portion
of Chalet Court sought to be discontinued.


Once these procedures are completed, Chalet Court will be discontinued. Please contact
me if you have any questions or we can provide any further assistance.


Best regards,


STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP


?
Matthew P. Dregne


MPD:pcl
Enclosure - Resolution


LTDOCS\005649\00 I 936\CORR\38H78 I 5.DOCX
t00317 t322





		14a-R-148-2017-Discontinance Resolution (w caption).pdf

		14b-Council 10-3-2017 - Discontinue Chalet Court.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 2, 2017


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Conditional Use Permit (Fuel Station) - Pick n Save 1750 USH 51-138


At its September 26 meeting, the Common Council considered Pick n Save’s application for a
Conditional Use Permit authorizing a fueling station within part of the existing parking lot area
on the property. One question raised during the meeting was whether the applicant could be
required to bring the existing parking lot into compliance with the City’s current parking lot
standards (specifically relating to landscaped islands and tree planting). Another question was
raised about current construction activities in the parking lot near the new Tractor Supply and
planned Goodwill facilities. Council members reported they had observed the site earlier that
day and found that contractors had removed the pavement from a significant portion of the
parking lot. I did not know the scope of the activity so I could not answer specific questions
about that activity.


The next day I visited the site and found the contractor had peeled back and removed the
pavement in the area in front of Tractor Supply and Goodwill. We reviewed previous submittals
for Tractor Supply, Goodwill and the Pick n Save fueling project and none identified any
pavement work in the area where the pavement was peeled back.


We spoke with the owner and he reported they were replacing aged and damaged pavement for
the new tenants.


Current city ordinances do not require any permit or approval to repair or replace existing
pavement. If pavement work includes subgrade work, a permit is required and would trigger
requirements for stormwater management review for compliance. This pavement replacement
work did not involve subgrade activities.


Finally, installation of a fuel pump in the existing parking lot does not require the parking lot to
be brought into compliance with current parking lot standards (including standards relating to
islands and trees). Ordinance Section 78-310 states as follows:


A variance for any and all requirements of this subchapter is hereby automatically
granted to all developments in their configuration existing or as finally approved as of







the effective date of this Chapter. However, after the effective date of this Chapter, such
developments shall not be permitted to enlarge, expand or extend without bringing the
enlargement, expansions or extension into compliance with the provisions of the
Subchapter, unless a variance is granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals under Section
78-910.


In my judgment, installation of the fueling station in the parking lot does not constitute an
“enlargement, expansion or extension.” However, even if it is an expansion, the ordinance
requires only that the expansion itself be brought into compliance with the ordinance. It is not
necessary to bring the entire parking lot into compliance with island and tree planting
requirements.


If you have any questions, please contact me.


Cc: City Attorney Matt Dregne
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner Michael Stacey


S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Council 10-4-2017 Pick n Save Parking Lot.docx

















PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, August 7, 2017 6:00pm 


Mayor’s Office 


 


Present: Alders: Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett 


@ approximately 6:30pm, and Director Gillingham  


Others in attendance: Martin Seffens, Jamin Friedl 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:00pm 


 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the June 1, June 20, and July 10, 2017 Personnel Committee 


meeting minutes.   


Motion to approve Boersma, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 


 


3. Communications 


Director Gillingham gave a Human Resources update:   


 Work Rules: Director Gillingham stated that review of the rewrite by Leadership has 


commenced. She stated that after all of the sections are reviewed and approved, it will 


be brought to Personnel to discuss. Then with the Personnel Committee’s approval we 


will then take it to Council. 


 Request for Reconsideration: Director Gillingham stated that the deadline date was 


changed for this year only and that 6 had been received. She stated that she and Mayor 


Olson had reviewed the requests and, in regards to a few, will be speaking to those 


employees’ managers.  


 Pre-employment medical costs: Director Gillingham stated that Human Resources & Risk 


Management had been looking into the costs for pre-employment physicals and drug 


screening. Dean, Concentra, and Stoughton Hospital had all been contacted in regards 


to pricing. Director Gillingham stated that the goal was to get the cheapest pricing but 


the hope was to be able to work with the local Stoughton Hospital as well as getting 


good pricing. Human Resources had met with Jen Mora from Stoughton Hospital and 


she had been able to provide pricing in which the hospital beat both Dean and 


Concentra in most cases. She stated she thought she would be able to negotiate down 


the two items that the hospital had priced higher than Dean. She also stated that the 


hospital would be purchasing the equipment to do hearing testing and would do on-site 


testing for us.  


 IT/Media Director: Director Gillingham stated that John Montgomery, the new IT/Media 


Director started today. She stated that she and Mayor Olson had met with him to 


discuss goals and his schedule for the next three weeks which was provided to him. His 







schedule includes meetings with each Department Head to discuss the needs and 


concerns of their department. 


 City Forester: Director Gillingham stated that the position has been filled and John 


Kemppainen will be starting in August. She stated that John has top notch qualifications, 


is well educated and will represent the City well. 


 Utilities Apprentice Lineman vacancy: Director Gillingham stated that with the departure 


of one of the Apprentice Linemen the decision was made to move a first year apprentice 


(already employed by the Utilities Department during the summer) into a second year 


Apprentice Lineman position to fill the vacancy. 


 Employee compensation in regards to police contract: Director Gillingham stated that 


2.25% is the number that they will be putting forth and acknowledged that it was a little 


above the standard COLA (Cost of Living Adjustment). She noted that she will have to 


check with Springsted and that there will be discussion on the Council floor. Mayor 


Olson stated that the Sergeants and Lieutenants are not in the union and if given the 


2.25% there may be compression which means the gap between the employee and 


supervisor gets smaller. Director Gillingham stated that this is the climate we are in-


there are many positions available. Majewski stated that City positions are stable 


positions and they do not go away. Director Gillingham stated that there have been 


times when the City cut positions and had forced furloughs. Mayor Olson stated there 


were furloughs in 2007-2008 and in 2009-2010 hours were reduced. Majewski asked 


what happened outside of the City at that time to which Director Gillingham replied the 


same happened outside of the City. Majewski stated that history does show that this 


does happen however, the benefits offered by the City add value to these positions. 


Keep in mind we want them to feel safe and reward them if the budget allows. Boersma 


stated that being given good benefits and decent pay helps retain employees. Director 


Gillingham stated that it makes them feel they are adding value to the City and they feel 


appreciated. Johnson stated that on the council floor we hear each employee is holding 


themselves to each other in respect to what they are getting. Director Gillingham stated 


that all employees receive the same COLA except for Union employees. Boersma added 


that the Youth Center is funded by grants and is not held to the same as everyone else. 


Director Gillingham stated that there is one employee at the Senior Center that is 


funded through grants as well.  


 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding Alderperson Bartlett’s request to review employee 


turnover in the Utilities Department 


Bartlett stated his concern was not just at Utilities but all departments. He stated there seems 


to be a lot of turnover with the City. He asked if there was a way to get the information to 


Personnel without any violation of confidentiality. Director Gillingham stated that she had gone 







through the list of Utilities employees from 2014-2017 and noticed there has been an issue 


when Utilities had hired people from outside the City. They took the position, moved to 


Stoughton, and within a year or two decided to move back home. Now when we hire we are 


looking more local. There was some discussion on the employees who had left and what their 


reasons were. Mayor Olson stated it is a different hiring climate now and instead of advancing 


from within employees are opting to advance through movement from position to position. 


Director Gillingham stated that it’s a matter of supply and demand and we are not getting the 


amount of applications that we used to. There was some discussion regarding the other reasons 


why employees have left Utilities; specifically the linemen. Director Gillingham stated that she 


and Mayor Olson had met with the linemen and that they fear retaliation in regards to coming 


forward with complaints Majewski asked who evaluates Leadership to which Mayor Olson 


replied that she does. Majewski asked, since this was brought to Mayor Olson, if had their fears 


been addressed. Director Gillingham stated that she has a good relationship with the linemen 


and is not hearing the complaints she had been before. She also stated that she believed we’ve 


made strides.  


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding Chair Majewski’s request to explore consolidation of 


Payroll 


Friedl was asked to join the table. Majewski stated that he is not happy with Utilities 


duplication of work and the cost it creates because they do their payroll separate from the City. 


He further stated that everything should be done from a centralized place-the City. Director 


Gillingham stated that she had met with Mayor Olson and Director Kardasz on the subject and 


stated they would like to have Baker Tilly do a small study to see what their recommendation 


would be. Friedl stated they have their system through WIPFLI so it’s independent. He stated he 


does not support the centralization of payroll as there are too many complications involved. He 


then asked if the City was going to take over the technical aspect as well. Majewski asked what 


the financial impact of having Baker Tilly do a study would be. Friedl asked if he could be 


involved to which Director Gillingham replied yes.  


Motion to have Human Resources get quotes to explore the cost and scope of services then 


bring to next Personnel meeting; Boersma, Second Majewski, Approved 5-0  


 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding email vs paper paystubs: Director Gillingham stated 


this was a slam dunk. She explained for each payroll that is run (26 a year) every employees 


paystub is printed, folded and inserted into an envelope which then needs to be addressed and, 


in the case of employees not located in City Hall, postage added. Between the cost and time 


spent on this task there is much to be saved. Majewski made a motion to look into making 


electronic versions a reality. He would like it brought back for discussion and possible action in 


October.  Director Gillingham stated that Gini has been busy collecting and entering all of the 







emails. She stated we do not have kiosks for internet access which is what many places do, so 


they will have to go to the Library to print if they do not have access. Friedl stated he was 


concerned with security. He stated that his paystub has banking information and the routing 


number is on there. He stated if there were a way to take that information off-sterilize the data, 


then he wouldn’t be opposed. Johnson asked about cost savings to which Director Gillingham 


replied she already has that and will provide it at the October meeting.  Motion to look into 


making electronic versions a reality. He would like it brought back for discussion and possible 


action in October; Majewski, Second Boersma with the exception that anyone without access 


will be given an option, Approved 4-0 


 


7. Discussion regarding the next Personnel Committee meeting scheduled for Monday, 


September 11th, 2017 due to the Labor Day holiday 


Director Gillingham stated that she just wanted to be sure the new alders on the committee 


knew that the September meeting would be on the second Monday instead of the first Monday 


due to the holiday. 


 


8. Future Agenda Items 


Majewski stated that he thought there was a directive from Council to look at adding an 


Economic Development department. Majewski suggested looking into communities that use a 


consultant as well and that she call Watertown. Director Gillingham stated that she had been 


doing research into what other communities are doing and has started a spreadsheet but is still 


collecting information. Majewski stated that Alder Swadley put that on the Council floor and he 


feels that Swadley will try to get it in on the budget. Director Gillingham asked Majewski to let 


Swadley know that we are working on the information from other communities. She further 


stated that when she had all of the information, she would update Council. Majewski asked 


when the budget is brought to Council to which Director Gillingham replied mid-August. 


 


 


Motion to adjourn Boersma, Second Johnson, Approved 5-0. Meeting adjourned 7:00pm. 


 







1


April COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, June 6, 2017


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center


Present: Bob Barnett, Ros Gausman Lou Havlik, Nancy Hoffman, Mary Onsager, Faith Schuck,
Jeanne Schwass-Long, David Sharpe
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho
Absent & Excused: Dennis Kittleson, Don Mix, Charlotte Snow, Sue Wollin


Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:03 AM.


Elections of COA Officers:


 Chair: Motion by D. Sharpe to re-elect Jeanne Schwass-Long, seconded by B. Barnett;
carried unanimously. (A motion was also made by L. Havlik to nominate Nan Hoffman.
However, Nan voiced hesitancy to accept this year.)


 Vice Chair: Motion by N. Hoffman to elect Lou Havlik, seconded by B. Barnett; carried
unanimously. (A motion was also made and withdrawn by B. Barnett to nominate Nan
Hoffman.)


April Minutes: J. Schwass-Long reviewed two typos. Moved by B. Barnett, seconded by R.
Gausman to approve minutes as amended; passed unanimously.


Director Comments


 The Senior Center’s riverfront is complete; the canoe rack is coming soon. Canoes are only
available for renting during the Center’s open hours Monday- Friday 8:00 AM-4:30 PM.


 This September we are slated to begin the NCOA re-accreditation process. Already Cindy has
received some suggestions for Accreditation Committee members, but is still on the lookout
for interested folks. We like to have COA members on the Committee, especially new COA
members. It is a great way to learn about what we do by going through the 9 standard’s
worksheets. The 6-9 month process entails monthly meetings or more depending on the
committee/standard sections with which you are involved. Cindy hopes for a large enough
group (12-15 people) so tasks can be split.


 Senior Center staff received official “Dementia Friendly” training in March. Through a
partnership between the Center, Stoughton Library, Stoughton Hospital and other members
of the Stoughton Dementia Friendly Coalition, Stoughton now has its own Memory Café.
Thirteen attended the first group in May. Group meets 1st Tues. 9:30-11:30am at the Library.


 The ad-hoc Fundraising Committee is looking at the cost of venues to provide a couple of fun
events to raise awareness and money. They are looking to charge at the door, offer 50/50
raffles, and general donations. No big speeches, but informational pieces around the room.


 Cindy asked for advice on the ideas she received for a new Senior Center logo. COA
discussed that it will need more Senior Center representation. The group likes the idea of
having the Senior Center building along the River, with oaks instead of pines (to represent
Stoughton’s Oak Opening) and perhaps stalks of corn (to represent rural areas), and for the
City Hall Clocktower (City’s logo) to either be more in the background or below near the







2


word Stoughton (to represent how we’re a department of the City). Cindy will email COA the
new drafts as soon as they are available. Brochures are on hold until the logo is determined.


 Distributed the Annual Report and service statistic breakdowns by participant residency and
age. Cindy will send these to City Council and Township representatives.


COA Self-Survey:


 Distributed the survey used in 2016 for COA members to evaluate the Commission.


 Cindy appreciates your input and valuable time you provide to the Center, and requests
you to be honest with your feedback. We want the group to run as effectively as possible.


 Please leave your surveys in the folder at the front desk or scan and email them to Cindy.


Evaluation Plan:


 Group discussed updates to the Evaluation Plan that were suggested by current staff and
Evaluation Committee members.


 Five typos were described and noted by Hollee. Moved by R. Gausman, seconded by N.
Hoffman to approve plan as updated and amended by COA; passed unanimously.


Survey Update:


 We had 135 respondents with the general Senior Center survey. Thanks to Survey Monkey,
we have a thorough, 10-page report of the results which was emailed to COA members.


 Some highlights were noted in June’s newsletter. The Evaluation Committee suggests
posting them also on Facebook and the website, sharing them with City Council and
Township representatives, and emailing them to Senior Center list groups.


 After discussion, COA recommends that:
o for the next few months, we dedicate a small box in the newsletter (as well as posts


to Facebook) to tying portions of our survey responses to changes our staff will try.
o staff send the highlights used in June’s newsletter to City Council and Townships


reps. along with our service statistic age/residency breakdown reports, with a note
to contact your local COA representative if you would have questions or would like
to see the full 10-page survey results report.


o staff do some checking about how/whether folks want us to use the emails they
have shared with us. Cindy doesn’t want to bog inboxes with non-requested news.


o there be an Executive Summary in the Courier-Hub as a news article
o also, on a side, a request was made to report monthly on the number of Facebook


hits or “likes” we have.


 Winner of the $25 prize was Kathleen Hoppe.


Committee Reports:
Public Relations: Nan Hoffman Next meeting: TBD on logo progress


o Met this morning to discuss graphic artist’s logo ideas (see Cindy’s above comments)
o Friendly Visitor brochure transfer to a one-panel insert for easy insert into a general


brochure, is the Committee’s next priority.
o Talked about PR’s role with a Speaker’s Bureau. Currently, if someone calls for a speaker,


depending on the subject, Cindy usually does it or arranges it with another staff member.







3


It would be nice to have volunteers available to talk on programs of their interest. D.
Sharpe mentioned that it is a goal of the Volunteer Committee to identify leaders to
arrange this. PR is willing to then, publicize by sending letters to organizations and service
groups once people and topics are identified.


o PR is also looking at how to better organize emails into groups so we are not flooding
people with information they didn’t sign up for.


Program: Mary Onsager Next meeting: June 13 and July 11, 10AM
o Mary Onsager is organized a field trip to the Stoughton Center for Performing Arts, and


may plan others to Stoughton Village Players and the Youth Center.
o Mary shared her experience with the Middle School’s Stoughton Interview program; 45


people were interviewed, much was learned between both students and interviewees!


Volunteer: Lou Havlik Next meeting: June 7 and July 6, 9:30AM
o Still considering monthly orientations for volunteers and new participants; reviewing


Beaver Dam Senior Center’s model.
o Reviewing Volunteer Survey results.
o Continuing to review and update the Volunteer Handbook and shortening job descriptions.


Fund Development: Lou Havlik Next meeting: Wednesday, June 28
o Committee has created a rough draft of a case statement to support the 2018 City Budget


request to increase hours for the Volunteer/Program Coordinator position, which staff is
now reviewing.


o An ad hoc committee met to discuss two fundraisers (see Cindy’s comments above).
o Waiting to see a draft (dependent on logo) of a separate planned giving brochure to give to


agencies that help with wills, etc., also considering an envelope option for funeral homes.


Evaluation: Hollee Camacho Next meeting: Fall (Hollee’s return from Baby Leave)
o See above Evaluation Plan and Survey Update


Committees, as you complete your action plans, please email them to Hollee to input in one list.


Legislative Update: no report


Meeting Adjourned: Moved by D. Sharpe, seconded by B. Bennet to adjourn the meeting. Carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 12:10 PM.


Next Meeting: Tuesday, July 11 at 11:00 AM (note: not the 4th of July!)







1


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, July 11, 2017


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center


Present: Charlotte Snow, , Dennis Kittleson, Ros Gausman, Lou Havlik, Nancy Hoffman, Mary
Onsager, Jeanne Schwass-Long, Faith Schuck
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn
Absent & Excused: David Sharpe, Bob Barnett, Susan Wollin


Call to order: Schwass - Long called the meeting to order at 11:03 AM.
June Minutes: Moved by M. Onsager, seconded by N.Hoffman to approve with correction; passed
unanimously.


Director Comments


 Everyone sends their best wishes to Hollee and her family celebrating the birth of her
daughter!


 Have a date set for Fund Raiser for September 16th. Will meet again with fund raising
committee to continue plans.


 Waiting on canoe rack to be built to complete river front project.


Cindy asked for Commission to complete the self survey, we have only had a few complete it so
far.


Still looking for a few volunteers to join Faith and Jeanne to review Senior Center policies


Cindy requested the National Accreditation materials for the committee to complete. Process will
take approximately 9 months


Committee reports:


Volunteer: working on volunteer handbook, review nearing completion.


Fund Development: committee working on narrative for budget request for additional hours for
Program/Volunteer coordinator. Waiting on logo for the Senior Center to be finalized to place it in
update of media/ publicity items. Nest meeting 8/16/17


Program: Looking to have programs recorded and played on WSTO. Continue to gather info on
programs people are interested in. Looking to provide program opportunities in the Townships


Public Relations: Discussed newsletter distribution and had some suggestions to expand list.
Discussing speaker bureau for Senior Center topics (staff and volunteer). Discussion of ways to
promote Senior Center activities, especially social media options. Does the Senior Center need an
email list? What could it be used for? More discussion needs to happen regarding this.







2


Legislative updates
Dane County will implement Family Care starting in 2018. Staff expect lots of question from those
having to make decisions. Only a small number of our population will qualify for those services.
City budget process will begin soon. As mentioned earlier in meeting, Senior Center requesting
additional hours for Programming/Volunteer Coordinator to bring position to full time


Meeting Adjourned: Moved by L. Havlik, seconded by Faith Schuck to adjourn the meeting.
Carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:45.
Next Meeting: Tuesday, August 1 at 11:00 a.m







1


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, August 1, 2017


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center


Present: Charlotte Snow, Dennis Kittleson, Roz Gausman, Lou Havlik, Nancy Hoffman, Mary
Onsager, Jeanne Schwass-Long, David Sharpe, Faith Schuck, Susan Wollin
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn
Absent & Excused: Bob Barnett


Call to order: Schwass - Long called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.
June Minutes: Moved by R. Gausman, seconded by N.Hoffman to approve; passed unanimously.


Director Comments


 Canoe rack on water front being built by Eagle Scout.


 Fund Raiser set for September had to be postponed, new date will be set soon.


 Ad hoc meeting will be held to review Senior Center policies.


Members representing City and Town of Albion needed. Please contact Cindy with any
possibilities.


Discussion continued of logo for Senior Center. Commission decided on one option and now will
decide on color and finalize by next meeting.


Budget request for 2018 will include moving the Program/Volunteer Coordinator to full time.


Committee reports:


Volunteer: reviewing orientation process.


Fund Development: committee finalized narrative for budget request for additional hours for
Program/Volunteer coordinator.


Program: Next meeting August 9th.


Public Relations: Next meeting on September 5th.


Legislative updates
No new updates on Family Care process and waiting on first reviews of City and County budgets.


Meeting Adjourned: Moved by N. Hoffman, seconded by D. Sharpe to adjourn the meeting.
Carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:35.
Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 5 at 11:00 a.m







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 13, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
EMS Training Room 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Denise Durancyzk, Regina Hirsch, Ron Christianson, Roger 


Springman, John Kramper and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


 


Absent: 
None 


 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker and Mayor Donna Olson  


 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


 


Communications: 
Sveum noted there were several items sent under communications in the packet and asked the 


members if there were any comments or questions.  No further discussion.  Truehl suggested 


the need for a special meeting to address the items that would not be able to be discussed 


because of the 6:00 p.m. joint meeting following this meeting.  Wednesday, September 20, 2017 


at 5:00 p.m. was decided on for the Special meeting of the RDA.  Staff will find a room and an 


agenda will go out later this week.     


 
Approval of the August 9, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Hirsch, seconded by Springman, to approve the minutes of the August 9, 2017 RDA 
meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.     
 


Elect RDA Chair: 
Nominations were opened up for Committee Chair. Durancyzk nominated Truehl to serve as 
Committee Chair, seconded by Christianson.  No other nominations were made.  Truehl was 
unanimously elected Committee Chair. 


 
Elect RDA Vice-Chair: 
Nominations were opened up for Committee Vice-Chair. Hirsch nominated Springman to serve 
as Committee Vice-Chair, seconded by Durancyzk.  No other nominations were made.  
Springman was unanimously elected Committee Vice-Chair. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding the ordinance of the Redevelopment 
Authority’s Composition:   
Discussion took place about the alternate position and how the Redevelopment Authority’s 


composition was not in compliance with the state statutes.  To become compliant the alternate 


position would need to be removed.  Moved by Durancyzk, seconded by Hirsch, to amend 


section 2-535 of the Stoughton Municipal Code, relating to the Composition of the Stoughton 


Redevelopment Authority to be in compliance with Chapter 66 of the state statute as presented.  


Motion carried unanimously.   


 


 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  


September 13, 2017 


 


 


 


RDA Financial Report: 
LaBorde stated there was no report at this time. 


 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


a. Redevelopment Budget Summary: 
Tabled 


b. Gorman update: 
Tabled 


c. Millfab demolition update: 
Becker reported no change, still waiting on the state budget to be approved. 


d. Grants update: 
Tabled 


e. Next steps for RDA/Council: 
Tabled 


f. Durancyzk RDA action plan - draft: 
Discussion took place about having workshops, branding the Riverfront 


project and amending the Neighborhood Plan.  It was decided this topic and 


how to move forward will be on the next agenda. 


g. Durancyzk Redevelopment – Cost/Benefit Analysis: 
Tabled 


 
Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Statutory Authority and 
RDA by-laws: 
Tabled 


 


Carpet Warehouse (325 East South Street) acquisition update: 
Sveum stated that the soil test results were sent to the DNR and we should receive a 


report within the next 30 days.  Sveum reaffirmed that we would not move forward 


without approval from Becker after he sees the results and a “no further action” letter 


from the DNR is received. 


 


Marathon site sale update: 
Truehl reported that the developer had come before the Planning Commission and is 


starting the rezoning process to allow for multi-unit housing on the property. 


 
Revolving Loan Fund update: 
LaBorde reported the question came up last meeting if TIF or the Revolving Loan fund 


money could be used for expenses for the pump house.  The City owns the building so 


TIF or RLF money cannot be used for restoration of the pump house.  This will need to 


be handled at the Council level to direct staff as to how to move forward. 
 


Future agenda items – Review and Discussion: 
Tabled 


 
***Riverfront Redevelopment Area – Movin’ Out Proposal: 
Tabled 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 


September 13, 2017 


Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Durancyzk, to adjourn at 6:01 p.m.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


Respectfully submitted,  


Lisa Aide 
Deputy Treasurer 







1


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, September 5, 2017


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center


Present: Charlotte Snow, Roz Gausman, , Nancy Hoffman, , Faith Schuck, Susan Wollin
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn
Absent & Excused: Bob Barnett, Dennis Kittleson, Lou Havlik, Jeanne Schwass-Long, Mary Onsager,
David Sharpe


Call to order: No quorum present. Meeting canceled


Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 3rd at 11:00 a.m







 


STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES   


MEETING MINUTES 


July 19, 2017 @ 6:30 P.M. 


CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 


 
PRESENT: Sandra Black; Heather Danielson; Eric Hohol, Dane County Representative; Petra Horst, President; Jean Ligocki;  


ABSENT: Sid Boersma, City Council Representative; Linda Schaefer; Brian Shimon, Stoughton Area School District Representative 


ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant; Kate Hull, Adult Services 


Librarian


 


I. CALL TO ORDER. President Horst called the meeting to order at 6:32 P.M. Five Board members (Black, Danielson, Hohol, 


Horst, and Vienneau) were present, constituting a quorum.  


 


II. REVIEW OF AGENDA. N/A 


 


III. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JUNE 21, 2017. Moved by Black, second by Vienneau, to approve the minutes 


of June 21, 2017, as presented. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


[Jean Ligocki arrived 6:33 P.M.] 


 


IV. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES.  The Board signed a thank you card for Paul Vande Hei. Moved by Vienneau, second 


by Hohol, to present Vande Hei with a $25 Stoughton Chamber of Commerce gift card. Motion carried 6-0. 


 


V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. N/A 


 


VI. CORRESPONDENCE. MacDonald shared a thank you note from the donors who fund the Children’s Room aquarium; a 


thank you note to Children’s Librarian Amanda Bosky from the Cooperative Children’s Book Center for her participation in Read 


On Wisconsin; a note from a patron appreciating MacDonald’s recent article in the Stoughton Courier-Hub. Ligocki mentioned a 


thread on a community app with many positive comments about the Library. 


 


VII. EDUCATION UPDATES. Vienneau shared an article showing that millennials use libraries more than any other age group. 


 


VII. BOARD IN-SERVICE. New Adult Services librarian Kate Hull introduced herself to the Board. 


 


IX. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JUNE 2017. 
MacDonald presented the financial statements for Fund 215 and Fund 217. 


A. Fund 215. Moved by Ligocki, second by Vienneau, to approve the June 2017 financial statement for Fund 215 as presented. 


Motion carried 6-0. 


B. Fund 217. Moved by Black, second by Vienneau, to approve the June 2017 financial statements for Fund 217 as presented. 


Motion carried 6-0. 


C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the SACF's pass-through 


account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 


X. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR JULY 2017. 
MacDonald presented the bills lists. 


A. Fund 215 (General Fund). Moved by Black, second by Vienneau, to approve the July 2017 bills for Fund 215 as presented. 


Motion carried 6-0.  


B. Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund). Moved by Hohol, second by Danielson, to approve the July 2017 bills for Fund 217 as 


presented. Motion carried 6-0. 


 


XI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 
A. Statistics. MacDonald presented the statistics for June 2017. 


B. Director’s Report. In addition to his written report, MacDonald shared information about a concert the Library is co-


sponsoring with the Senior Center; the future reimbursement from SCLS for using the filtering software; the network 


upgrade that had to be rescheduled. He is looking into circulating laptops for patrons to use in the library, per a suggestion 


from Hull. Bosky has started circulating bike locks for patrons to use while they are in the library. He talked about City 


training for fire extinguishers, mental first aid and No-Hit Zone procedures. He shared news of two recent and extremely 


generous donations, one for improving the reading area by the fireplace on the Mezzanine and one to make it possible to 







have more programs on Sundays. As an example, he mentioned a barbershop quartet that has appeared at the Opera House. 


And, Entre Nous has let him borrow their scrapbook to research their history with the Library. 


 


XII. COMMITTEE REPORTS.  
A. Finance: will combine their report with XIV.A 


B. Personnel: will combine their report with XIV.A 


C. Planning: did not meet. 


D. Policies: did not meet 


 


XIII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT.  The Friends’ next meeting is August 9. Neither Black nor MacDonald can 


attend. Danielson is tentatively planning to attend in Black’s place. 


 


XIV. OLD BUSINESS. 
A. 2018 Library Budget. Hohol suggested that President Horst combine items A.,i.-v. and call for one vote for all items. Horst 


concurred. 


a. Review Seasonal/Temporary budget line. 


i. Cost of intern. MacDonald explained the Bryant grant for starting the Library’s intern program, September 


2017 through May 2018, and that the Library will pick up funding the intern program for the second half 


of 2018. Horst explained that in 2019, the Library will fund the intern program for the full year. The joint 


Finance & Personnel Committee recommended approving this item. 


ii. Sunday hours. MacDonald presented. The joint Finance & Personnel Committee recommended approving 


this item. 


b. Youth services staff. MacDonald presented a proposal to increase the Children’s Services Assistant hours from 


20/week to 24/week. Children’s Librarian Amanda Bosky is seeing an increased demand for programming and 


will be increasing Storytime from 3 sessions a week to 4 sessions a week in the fall. With more hours for her 


assistant, the Children’s Department can also add another session of Baby Storytime, and Bosky can do more 


outreach to the Youth Center. Hohol, Black, and Ligocki all spoke strongly in favor. The joint Finance & Personnel 


Committee recommended approving this item. 


c. Administrative services staff. The joint Finance & Personnel Committee did not recommend approving additional 


staff hour this item. 


d. Outside custodial service. MacDonald explained that this would be for times when the Library’s custodian is on 


vacation. He proposes using the same cleaning service that the City uses. The joint Finance & Personnel 


Committee recommended approving this item. 


e. General budget review. MacDonald presented his estimates for the 2018 budget. 


 


[Tornado sirens began sounding at 7:50 P.M.] 


[Vienneau left at 7:51 P.M.] 


Moved by Hohol, second by Ligocki to approve the recommendations on the 2018 budget from the joint Finance & 


Personnel committees and to present this budget to the City Council. Motion carried 5-0. 


  


XV. NEW BUSINESS. 
A. Questions for Stoughton Area Community Foundation. Representatives of SACF and of Edward Jones will be attending 


the September meeting. Horst asked the Board to submit questions for them to MacDonald by the end of July. 


 


Because of the storm, Horst tabled items XV.B, C, D. until the next meeting. 


 


XVI. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS.  
A. Transfer of funds for Sunday expenses from January through May 


B. Attendance 


C. Review of Education Updates 


D. Review program of Board goals for 2017 


 


[Patrons began entering the Carnegie Room in accordance with the Library’s tornado alarm policy at 7:54 P.M.] 


 


XVII. ADJOURNMENT. Horst asked for a motion to adjourn. Moved by Ligocki that “we adjourn and welcome our visitors,” 


second by Danielson, at 7:54 P.M. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 







 
STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES   
MEETING MINUTES 
August 16, 2017 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
 
PRESENT: Sid Boersma, City Council Representative; Heather Danielson; Eric Hohol, Dane County Representative; 
Petra Horst, President; Jean Ligocki; Linda Schaefer; Brian Shimon, Stoughton Area School District Representative; 
Mike Vienneau, Vice-President 
ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant; Amy 
Allen, Friends of the Stoughton Public Library President. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER. President Horst called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. Six Board members, Horst, Hohol, 
Schaefer, Danielson, Vienneau, and Shimon, were present, constituting a quorum.  
 
II. REVIEW OF AGENDA. Horst suggested moving Allen to item III. 
 
III. BOARD IN-SERVICE. Allen spoke about the Friends’ plans for this year and their goals for the future. 
 
[Boersma arrived 6:34 P.M.] 
[Ligocki arrived 6:40 P.M.] 
 
IV. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JULY 19, 2017. Moved by Boersma, second by Danielson, to approve 
the minutes as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
V. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES.  MacDonald suggested that Eloise Christensen should be recognized for her 
volunteer service to the Library. It was agreed by consensus that the Board would sign a thank-you note in September. 
 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. Ligocki mentioned positive comments about the Library on the Stoughton 
Neighborhood page on Facebook. Horst, as one of the winners in the Summer Adult Reading Program, showed the 
Board her prizes. Boersma mentioned the vital role the library in Cambria, Wisconsin, plays in its community. 
 
VII. CORRESPONDENCE. MacDonald shared thank you letters from the Stoughton Memory Café and Art Walk 
Stoughton. 
 
VIII. EDUCATION UPDATES. Horst described her visit to the Hatch Public Library in Mauston, Wisconsin. She 
noted two of their children’s programs specifically, “Reading to Rover” and a program that partnered with the school 
to give summer school students lunch followed by a library-based activity in the afternoon. 
 
IX. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JULY 2017. 


A. Fund 215.  MacDonald presented. Moved by Schaefer, second by Vienneau, to approve the July 2017 financial 
statement for Fund 215 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Fund 217. MacDonald presented. Moved by Schaefer, second by Hohol, to approve the July 2017 financial 
statement for Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the SACF's pass-
through account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 
X. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR AUGUST 2017. 
MacDonald presented the bills lists. 


A. Fund 215 (General Fund). Moved by Hohol, second by Vienneau, to approve the August 2017 bills for Fund 215 
as presented. Motion carried 8-0.  


B. Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund). Moved by Vienneau, second by Shimon, to approve the August 2017 bills for 
Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


 
XI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 


A. Statistics. MacDonald presented the statistics for July 2017, including the statistics for the just-completed 
Summer Library Program. Schaefer had a question about the Memory Café for July, which MacDonald will 
follow up on. 


B. Director’s Report. In addition to his written report, MacDonald directed the Board’s attention to the Carnegie 
Room’s new tables. He mentioned that there is an eclipse display in the second-floor and reported the discovery 
of a bat in the ceiling above the administration offices. There are twelve applications for the intern position, ten 
of which are very strong. The four best candidates will be interviewed on August 31. 
 







XII. COMMITTEE REPORTS.  
A. Finance: did not meet. 
B. Personnel: did not meet. 
C. Planning: met August 14. See XV.C below. 
D. Policies: met August 7. The committee examined the Student Trustee Policy (XV.D below) & the Meeting 


Rooms Policy. 
 
XIII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT.  Danielson, who attended the most recent Friends meeting, said that 
Allen had essentially made the Friends of the Library Report. Allen concurred. 
 
XIV. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS. 


A. 2018 Budget. MacDonald had no news to report. 
B. Edward Jones/Stoughton Community Foundation. The Board considered questions for next month’s meeting. 


MacDonald will collect questions from Board members and give them to the SACF & EJ representatives before 
the September meeting. 


 
XV. NEW BUSINESS. 


A. Attendance. Horst reviewed the relevant bylaws. 
B. Review of Education Updates. Horst presented information on which Board members have given Education 


Updates in 2017. 
C. Review Progress of Board Goals for 2017. Vienneau reported that the Planning Committee recommends forming 


an Ad-Hoc Development Committee. Horst, Danielson, and Allen are all interested in being on this committee. 
Vienneau volunteered to be the liaison from the Planning Committee. Board members also discussed watching 
the trustee training videos, both live and at a later date as recordings. MacDonald will send the Board the link 
for registration, and the link to access the recorded webinars. 


D. Student Trustee Policy. After some discussion Ligocki moved, with Boersma seconding, to change the word 
“terminate” to “review after two absences or inappropriate conduct” and to make the student trustee’s term 
September 1 – May 31. Motion carried 8-0. MacDonald will update the Policy and send to Ligocki for a final 
review. 
 


XVI. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS.  
A. Transfer of funds for Sunday expenses from January through May. 


 
XVII. ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Schaefer, second by Vienneau, to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 P.M. The motion 
carried 8-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-10-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-10-17.docx


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 10, 2017 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Todd Barman; Michael
Engelberger; Matt Hanna; and Matt Bartlett
Members Absent: Todd Krcma
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Amber Levanhagen
Guests: Dennis and Amy Kittleson; Bob Williams; Tom Lynch and Susan Schuster


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of June 12 and June 27,
2017. Motion by Hanna to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5
– 0.


3. Council Representative Report. Truehl reported the Council held the public hearing and had
a first reading for the Comprehensive Plan Rewrite. The Council also approved a conditional
use permit for Laura Viney’s daycare, a condominium plat for Kettle Park West Lot 7 and 2
extraterritorial land division requests.


4. Status of Developments. Stacey gave an overview of the status of developments as outlined
in the packet of materials. Hanna questioned the status of the landscaping plan for the Todd
Nelson Apartments on S. Van Buren Street. Stacey stated they had to revise their stormwater
management plan and the landscaping is anticipated to be installed soon.


5. Request by Tom Lynch, Parks and Recreation Director for approval of a Shelter and
Splash Pad at Nordic Ridge Park, 1300 Hoel Avenue.
Tom Lynch explained the request.


Bartlett arrived at 6:03 pm


Mayor Olson presented a letter from the Stoughton Area Youth Soccer Association in favor of
a soccer field at Nordic Ridge Park.


Tom Lynch stated the overall plan for the park is still being reviewed by staff including the
positioning of the building for solar if applicable.


Stacey stated this request is just to approve the shelter and splash pad with the overall park plan
coming back for review of the landscaping, lighting, parking, etc…


Motion by Truehl to approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 –
0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
7/10/17
Page 2 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-10-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-10-17.docx


6. Request by Bob Williams to discuss a proposed planned development related to an
addition and site improvements at BP Stop n Shop, 1009 W. Main Street.
Bob Williams explained the request is to move the beverage cooler outside the existing
building while providing some building exterior and site improvements.


Truehl questioned what is planned for the exterior. Bob Williams explained.


Stacey explained the planned development is starting over from the beginning which requires a
concept plan approval prior to a general development plan public hearing. Stacey noted the
applicant would like to know if the commission is willing to consider exceptions related to
landscape surface area ratio and for separation distance between buildings. There is also an
overage of parking that could be approved as part of the process. It is at the Commissions
discretion if the applicant should come back with a more detailed concept plan or provide a
general development plan for public hearing.


Bob Williams stated he would like to proceed through the process as fast as he can.


Truehl stated there should be a reduction in parking stalls which will increase the greenspace.
Truehl would like to see some greenspace near the southeast area of the lot.


Barman is concerned about the parking overage and traffic circulation especially between the
pumps and the building.


Truehl stated adding another parking stall between the building and carwash would eliminate
thru-traffic.


The commission had a lengthy discussion summarized as follows:
 Haphazard traffic pattern due to no curbing along the east side of the property;
 There is a need for better pedestrian markings;
 Curb stops are necessary;
 Arrows on pavement will help traffic flow;
 Traffic patterns discussed;
 More greenspace desired in the front of the building;
 Commissioners agreed to have the applicant bring the general development plan back


for public hearing in August;
 Add parking in front of the building if possible;
 Bike rack should be moved to the south of the building;
 Discussed moving building entry to the rear and leave parking on the south.


The applicant plans to bring a plan back in August to address these concerns.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
7/10/17
Page 3 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-10-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-10-17.docx


7. Request by Dennis and Amy Kittleson for approval of a detailed landscaping plan for
305-315 E. Main Street.
Mayor Olson provided an overview of the request. Stacey summarized the April 2017
Planning Commission resolution which approved the demolition of the building contingent on
a detailed landscaping plan be submitted for approval. Stacey stated the zoning code and
resolution provide no guidance for the applicants related to submitting a detailed landscaping
plan.


Engelberger stated the resolution is simply an opinion not fact based.


Bartlett believes the proposed open space or park is not allowed in a business district.


Mayor Olson discussed a recent conversation with Attorney Dregne who stated the property is
simply a vacant parcel.


A lengthy discussion took place which is summarized as follows:
 Bartlett - Applicants proposed the site to be a private/public park;
 Barman- Landscaping should have some economic advantages and possibly tie in to


another use such as the library or a restaurant;
 Dennis Kittleson – Had no idea what they were getting into when they purchased the


property;
 Hanna – Similar to the Marathon site when the City took the building down, that was an


economic decision;
 Stacey – Believes the property is in transition and will likely be redeveloped in the


future. The code related to the downtown design overlay zoning district was not likely
written with the idea that the requirements related to economics would be for open
space;


 Truehl – It is a blighted property and he originally had concerns about the liability of a
public/private park use. Believes the economics will come with improvements to
Kittleson’s existing building next door. Supports plan and encourages others to support
it;


 Barman – The property is within the overlay district and has historic value. No current
plans for redevelopment of the site has an effect on decision making;


 Landmark/historic status discussed;
 Hanna – Would like to see the plan move forward and questioned what is an acceptable


plan;
 Amy Kittleson - They only suggested the park concept because they believed it would


be a positive for the City;
 Barman – Referring to the submitted landscaping plan and noted the Commissioners


give opinions based on our expertise. The proposed split rail fence is more rural and
not appropriate in the downtown. Adding a bench would be a nice feature instead of
just grass. Concerned about long term maintenance of an annual bed and prefers
perennials.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
7/10/17
Page 4 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-10-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-10-17.docx


 Truehl – Agrees with Barman. Suggested creating a path through the parcel with a
bench and a planting bed in the northwest corner. Possibly relocate the tree to another
location.


 Dennis Kittleson - They were concerned about the binding term used by the City
Attorney. Amy Kittleson is a master gardener.


 Barman – All plans that are approved by the Planning Commission are binding.
 Hanna – Add a few trees from the City recommended trees list and perennial beds with


no specific details related to varieties.
 Truehl - Would like to see more details with a path if the applicant’s choose to provide


one. This is a prominent corner of the City.
 Amy Kittleson - Questioned if there are requirements for a path or tree location.
 Stacey – No specific requirements for tree location except possible vision requirements.
 Barman – Would like it noted on the plan what type of hardscape is being used such as


cobblestone. ADA accessibility should be considered. Provide details about the bench.
 ADA accessibility is likely required if open to the public.


Motion by Truehl to refer this agenda item until August 14, 2017, 2nd by Hanna. Motion
carried 6 – 0.


Ms. Susan Schuster spoke in favor of saving the building


Barman stated at this point the Commission’s hands are tied and suggested Ms. Schuster has
one month to come up with an offer that the Kittleson’s would accept.


Engelberger stated he disagrees with Barman. Engelberger stated this process was botched
and he will have more information by the next meeting.


8. Future agenda items.
BP Stop and Shop General Development Plan.


9. Adjournment
Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:50 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, August 23, 2017
Mayor’s Office, City Hall


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, and Police Chief
Greg Leck


Excused: Alder Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Jenny Welch (Wal-Mart), Evan Halpop (Hub), Emily Bahr, Teressa Pellett, Tom Howald
(Aldi’s)


Call to Order: 6:08 p.m.


Communications: None


Approval of Minutes: Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to approve the minutes from the
7-26-17 meeting. Motion passed


Old Business


None


New Business


3. Discussion and possible action regarding amending 14-4(n) Operation by a
Class A or B License: Additional city Regulations- Relating to the creation of a
Grocery Store License.


Tom Howald from Aldi’s was present to discussion the request to change Stoughton
City Ordinances to allow for a restricted Grocery liquor license modeled after the City
of Janesville. Mr. Howald provided information on how Aldi’s currently conducts their
liquor sales in other communities. Alderperson Jenson stated that he was
uncomfortable with changing the City’s ordinances consider how the city has
licensed other retailers such as Wal-Mart and Pick N Save. Jenson stated that this
new ordinance provision would not be consistent with past practice. Alderpersons
Johnson and Truehl concurred. Chief Leck also advised he was uncomfortable with
a change in ordinance and suggested that it might be beneficial to discuss other
options with the City Attorney. Leck questioned whether there is a way to simply
restrict a currently offered license to allow for wine only sales. Chief Leck
recommended tabling this request to gather more information.


Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to table the item. Motion passed 3-0


4. Discussion and possible action regarding application by Aldi, Inc. (Wisconsin)
for a combination Class A Liquor and Class A Fermented Malt Beverage
License for Aldi # 305.


Based on the discussion of Item 3, it was recommended by Chief Leck to table this
item as well


Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to Table.


Motion tabled 3-0







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 2


5. Discussion and Possible action regarding by Aldi, Inc. (Wisconsin) for a
combination Class A Liquor (cider only) and Class A Fermented Malt Beverage
License for Aldi # 305


Chief Leck recommended approval to allow the license and commented that this
provision would allow Aldi’s to proceed with a license that is consistent with current
City practices.


Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to approve the license.


Vote 3-0


6. Discussion and possible action regarding application by Kwik Trip, Inc for a
Class “A” Liquor (Cider Only) and Class A Fermented Malt Beverage License
for Kwik Trip # 967


No one was present from Kwik Trip. Chief Leck recommended approval and
advised that this was a licensing that was consistent with current City practices and
was for the new Kwik Trip Store on the west side.


Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to approve the licenses.


Approved 3-0


7. Discussion and possible action regarding agent change for the Ultra Mart
Foods, Inc. DBA Pick N Save, from David Berndt to Stephine Whetsel.


Chief Leck recommended approval for the change in Agent.


Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to approve the agent change on the current
license.


Approved 3-0


8. Discussion and possible action regarding the continuation of the Intergovernmental
Agreement with the City of Madison for the Consolidated Police Records
Management System (RMS)


Chief Leck advised the Committee that this Agreement is for the continuation of the
LEARMS RMS system currently contracted through the City of Madison that hosts
and support the police departments system.


Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to approve the Intergovernmental
Agreement.


Approved 3-0


9. Discussion and possible action on a request to change the designated loading zone
stall on the northwest corner of Water Street at W. Main Street to a designated
Handicap Parking.







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 3


Chief Leck stated that he has received a request from Slinde’s Interiors to change
the current loading zone restricted parking stall on Water Street at W. Main Street to
a handicap stall. The need for the change request was of mobility issues of the
business owner and customers. Leck recommended approval.


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Jenson to approve the change to a Handicap Stall.


Approved 3-0


10. Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
Keeping of Bees within the city.


Alderperson Johnson presented her review of other community Bee Keeping
ordinances. Discussion then followed on how to proceed with a recommendation for
ordinance change. Chief Leck advised that he and Clerk Kropf could work on a draft
and bring it back to the committee for review. Chief Leck advised that since this
would fall under zoning, that once the draft is approved by PSC it would then go to
the Planning Department for review and forwarding to the Planning Commission.


Matter will be addressed at the next PSC meeting in September.


11. Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol license for Wal-Mart.


This Item was actually taken first on the agenda. Jenny Welch from Wal-Mart
presented Wal-Mart’s request for a liquor license premise description change to
allow for the online ordering pick up of purchased item in front of the store. Welch
explained that each transaction would be conducted by a licensed operator to
ensure compliance.


After discussion, Alderperson Jenson said he was uncomfortable with the openness
of the exchange and believed it could potentially cause issues. Discussion then
occurred and the other alderpersons agreed.


Motion by Jenson, 2nd by Johnson to deny the request for premise description
change to the license.


Motion passed 3-0


12. Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.


 Request by Aldi’s


 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2011
Page 4


Moved by Johnson, 2nd By Jenson to adjourn at 7:01 p.m. Carried unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,
Greg Leck,
Chief of Police







Tree Commission Meeting Minutes


Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 4:30 PM


Ed Overland Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St, Stoughton


Members Present: Kevin Short, Dean Tangeman, Mike Point, Nicholas Yuknis and Sid Boersma


Absent & Excused: Robert Kardasz


Guest: Randy Malmquist, city resident


Staff: Director of Public Works Brett Hebert and Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl


Call to order: Meeting called to order @ 4:30 PM


1) Communications:


 Introductions and short welcome for new members. Boersma stated that the arborist position
had been filled.


2) Forestry Reports: Jims Tree Service is around 70% completed with the ash tree/stump removals that
were listed on the bid. The city is waiting for the new arborist to start to review trees in question and
schedule and prioritize work on the urban forest. New member Mike Point stated that he is already
involved with Aselsons through the work he does for the Senior Center and is willing to be a liaison.


Motion by Boersma to have Mike Point serve as the liaison to Aselsons for board supply and
sales. Motion carried 4-0.


3) Review of Proposed Changes to Ord 10-2 (d) Terrace Trees: Hebert stated that the revised
Ordinance was sent to the City Attorney and Planning Dept. and reviewed. This is ordinance is intended
to cover undeveloped areas as new developments are covered under Chapter 66. In the ordinance the
wording in #5 was changed significantly and much easier to understand.


Costs involved will be posted to the website and also filled in on the permit when developer /homeowner
is requesting the permit. Costs will be reviewed yearly by the Public Works Director and with the amount
not written into the ordinance itself, it will not have to go through the attorney if increases are needed.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Short to notify the Public Works Committee that the Tree
Commission accepted the wording changes to Ord 10-2(d) Terrace Trees Motion carried 5-0.


4) Tree Commission Responsibilities: New members reviewed what the responsibilities were and the
commission reviewed and made no changes to the document.


5) City Forester Position: Hebert informed the committee that John Kemppainen accepted the position as
Urban Forester for the City of Stoughton. John will start on Tuesday, September 5, 2017. John has
experience is writing contracts and will be setting up a program for scheduled tree trimming on a rotating
basis for each year. A larger budget and staff increases have been requested in the budget for 2018.


6) Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance: Appendix B: Short stated that there are trees on this list that
need to be removed as they are considered an invasive species for Wisconsin and would also like the
point system changed to bring in more diversity in the trees planted. Short would like to recommend to
zoning that the planting system be based on shade produced.







In Davis, CA they have this type of a program and 15 years after construction the trees planted provided
50% shading. Short also stated that the City of Fitchburg is attempting to have this type of shade
program. Hebert has a contact person in Fitchburg and will reach out to them for more information. The
committee would like to place this item on September’s agenda to discuss with the new forester for his
input.


Committee members will mark on their lists the trees to be “removed” and which trees can remain for
commercial development.


Boersma at this point stated that he would like to have Stoughton Utilities Director, Bob Kardasz, to
discuss underground electric utilities. This item will be placed on September’s agenda.


7) Approval of minutes from July 13, 2017 Meeting: Motion by Boersma, seconded by Short to
approve the minutes. Carried 4-0.


8) Review Homeowner request @ 1117 Park St to have a Black Walnut Tree @ 220 S Henry St
Removed: The Street Department was contacted by a homeowner at 1117 Park St (Randy Malmquist)
regarding a black walnut tree @ 220 N Henry St. next to his property that is damaging his sidewalk,
vehicle and making a mess on the street which the neighbors across the street don’t appreciate either.


The tree was pruned in 2011away from his property and is considered in good health, at that time there
was only a ground inspection done and maybe an aerial inspection would reveal something different. If
the tree was pruned more it would become very lopsided and that would not be good for the tree.


Tangeman stated that the wood of the tree is probably around $250.00 if it were removed. He also stated
that Black Walnuts are not terrace trees however they do increase the diversity in the city but should be
planted in parks.


The committee would like the new foresters to review the situation before making a decision. Staff was
requested to find out how many Black Walnut trees are in the city and where.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Short to table to the September meeting.


9) Budget Recommendations: After a short discussion the committee wanted to advise the Mayor what
they felt was needed in the budget for the necessary tree work to be completed.


Motion by Short, seconded by Tangeman to recommend to Mayor Olson to hire two full time
arborists. Motion carried 5-0.


10) Private Property Tree Planting: Hebert stated that currently the Public Works Department has been
planting replacement trees on private property. The tree cannot be planted more than ten feet behind the
sidewalk. The homeowner has had a tree removed by the city in the terrace and there is an issue with
replanting a tree in the terrace. Hebert received a request from an Alderperson to review this policy
stating that the cities insurance carrier would probably have issues with going onto private property and
also that the tax dollars are city funds and should not pay for anything that is placed on a private
property. Hebert discussed the issue with the insurance company and they did NOT have a problem with
the city practicing this procedure. When trees are planted on private property, the arborist had made
contact and received approval from the homeowner. If a tree was declined, it was planted elsewhere in
the city on terraces or in a park. In some cases, the trees were planted on private property under
Ordinance 10-2(d) Terrace Trees were the homeowner or developer paid for the trees.







Hebert recommends developing a consent form for when a tree in planted on private property so that the
homeowner understands that their responsible and agrees to maintain the tree and holds the city
“harmless”. Boersma questioned if the Finance Dept. or the City Attorney needed to be involved in this
decision. Short asked if the city had a grant program.


Placed on Septembers agenda.


11) Future Agenda Items: Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance, 1117 Park St – Removal of Walnut tree,
Private Property Tree Planting and Stoughton Utilities (underground)


Motion by Yuknis, seconded by Point to adjourn the meeting at 6:10 p.m. Respectfully submitted 8/15/17, Vickie
Erdahl - Staff







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, August 14, 2017 – 5:00 p.m.
Stoughton, WI
Page No. 1


Location: Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 South Fourth Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589


Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David Erdman,
Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, Mayor Donna
Olson, and Citizen Member Alan Staats


Excused: None


Absent: Alderperson Matt Bartlett


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.


Call to Order: Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to
order at 5:00 p.m.


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented
and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee consent agenda items. Mr. Kardasz reported
that the United States Department of Energy’s National Renewable Energy Laboratory recognized
Stoughton Utilities’ green power program as ranking amongst the top ten programs in the nation
with 5.00 percent of our customers purchasing green power equal to all or a portion of their
electricity usage; and further emphasized that the Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin
recognized Stoughton Utilities as one of 31 community-owned electric utilities in Wisconsin to
receive a Safety Achievement Award for safe working practices during 2016. Discussion followed.
Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Alderperson Pat O’Connor,
to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due
List, Draft Minutes of the July 17, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton
Utilities June 2017 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities June 2017 Statistical Information,
Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and Utilities
Communications. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.


Status of the Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common
Council:


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report


 Stoughton Utilities Committee June 19, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes


 Stoughton Utilities May 2017 Financial Summary


 Stoughton Utilities May 2017 Statistical Information


Discussion followed.


Stoughton Utilities Personnel Status: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented
and discussed the Stoughton Utilities personnel status and reported a recent addition of an







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, August 14, 2017 – 5:00 p.m.
Stoughton, WI
Page No. 2


Apprentice Electric Line worker and that the selection process was continuing this month for a
Wastewater Operator, Discussion followed.


WPPI Energy Annual Meeting: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and
discussed the WPPI Energy Annual Meeting and invited the committee members to participate.
Discussion followed.


Stoughton Utilities Employee Succession Planning For 2017 and Beyond: Stoughton Utilities
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the employee succession planning for 2017 and
beyond. Discussion followed.


Utilities Committee future agenda items:


The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Stoughton Utilities Committee shall be rescheduled to
September 25, 2017 or another date to generate a committee quorum for business.


Stoughton Utilities Round-Up program eligibility discussion.


Tour of the wastewater treatment facility.


Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility: Stoughton Utilities Director
Robert Kardasz reported that the tour has been be postponed to the next regularly scheduled
meeting.


Adjournment: Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen
Member David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:28 p.m.
The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.


Respectfully submitted


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director





		2-PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 8-7-2017.pdf

		6-6-2017 COA Minutes.pdf

		7-11-2017 COA Minutes.pdf

		8-1-2017 COA Minutes.pdf

		09-13-17 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		9-5-2017 COA Minutes.pdf

		2017 07 19 LIBRARY BOARD approved minutes.pdf

		2017 08 16 LIBRARY BOARD approved minutes.pdf

		Planning Minutes  7-10-17.pdf

		PSC Minutes 08-23-17.pdf

		TC Min August 2017.pdf

		Utilities-8-14-17 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf






DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 25, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen 
Member David Erdman, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson, and Citizen Member Alan Staats 


Excused: Alderperson Pat O’Connor 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson, 
Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E., and Stoughton Utilities Water and Wastewater 
Operator/Meter Technician Martin Seffens 


Call to Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to 
order at 5:02 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, 
to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due 
List, Draft Minutes of the August 14, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, 
Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities August 2017 Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and Communications.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common 
Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee July 17, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 


 Stoughton Utilities June 2017 Financial Summary 


 Stoughton Utilities June 2017 Statistical Information 


Citizen Member David Erdman arrived at the meeting at 5:06 p.m. 



bhoops

Highlight







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:50AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/6/2017


Wednesday, September 06, 2017


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 307728EP001465 516 WELLS FARGO BANK8/7/2017  23,270.76


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001466 009 WPPI8/30/2017  1,317,365.05


Delta Dental - Aug Ach/Delta Dental - Aug 


Ach/Delta Dental - Aug Ach


HC001467 001 Delta Dental - Ach8/30/2017  2,385.80


Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach


HC001468 003 Alliant Energy - Ach8/30/2017  291.88


Charter Comm-Aug Ach/Charter Comm-Aug 


Ach/Charter Comm-Aug Ach/Charter Comm-Aug 


Ach


HC001469 547 Charter Communications-Ach8/30/2017  415.92


AT&T-Aug Ach/AT&T-Aug AchHC001470 952 AT&T8/30/2017  138.00


Gordon Flesch -Aug Ach/Gordon Flesch -Aug 


Ach/Gordon Flesch -Aug Ach/Gordon Flesch -Aug 


Ach


HC001471 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.8/30/2017  182.01


TDS Metrocom - Aug Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug 


Ach


HC001472 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach8/30/2017  458.76


Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us 


Cellular - Aug Ach


HC001473 004 Us Cellular - Ach8/30/2017  573.15


First Data Charges-Aug Ach/First Data 


Charges-Aug Ach/First Data Charges-Aug Ach/First 


Data Charges-Aug Ach


HC001474 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES8/30/2017  30.52


EBC - Aug Ach/EBC - Aug Ach/EBC - Aug 


Ach/EBC - Aug Ach


HC001475 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach8/30/2017  1,109.44


Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach/Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach


HC001476 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach8/30/2017  8,990.10


State Taxes-Aug Ach/State Taxes-Aug AchHC001477 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach8/30/2017  7,090.17







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:50AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/6/2017


Wednesday, September 06, 2017


Description


Dept of Rev-Aug Ach/Dept of Rev-Aug AchHC001478 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach8/30/2017  62,469.98


Federal Taxes-Aug Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug 


Ach


HC001479 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach8/30/2017  38,012.17


Badger Sewer-Jet gas lineCK025070 389 BADGER SEWER & DRAIN8/2/2017  150.00


PSC-AssessmentsCK025071 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.8/2/2017  330.04


EFI - exit signsCK025072 979 EFI INC8/2/2017  266.20


Resco-TransformersCK025073 400 RESCO8/2/2017  9,373.00


Strand-nordic sewer & water/Strand-sewer 


ordinance/Strand-KPW lot 7/Strand-Water 


Main/Strand-Carlson discharge/Strand-Colorcon 


discharge/Strand-Swer main/Strand-south st cip 


water/Strand-nordic sewer & water/Strand-Uniroyal 


discharge/Strand-Mercury


CK025074 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.8/2/2017  16,919.34


SHC Sugar hill-consultingCK025075 729 SHC SUGAR HILL CONSULTING, LLC8/2/2017  6,396.00


Id Access-Id tags/Id Access-Id tagsCK025076 756 ID-ACCESS8/2/2017  20.00


Mid West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching


CK025077 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC8/2/2017  4,283.75


Kunz Gloves-Gloves/Kunz Gloves-GlovesCK025078 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.8/2/2017  196.83


RHD Plumbing-Plumb repairCK025079 707 RHD PLUMBING, INC.8/2/2017  4,815.00


Meicher-Vacant LandCK025080 844 MEICHER REAL ESTATE LLC8/2/2017  1,400.00


Stafford-Atty fees/Stafford-Atty feesCK025081 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC8/9/2017  111.00


Resco-SuppliesCK025082 400 RESCO8/9/2017  100.37


Strand-Nordic ridgeCK025083 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.8/9/2017  530.50


Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree TrimmingCK025084 691 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERTS CO., INC.8/9/2017  11,163.60







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:50AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/6/2017


Wednesday, September 06, 2017


Description


Dunkirk-July DunkirkCK025085 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC8/9/2017  2,252.63


Serenity House-Customer RefundCK025086 311 SERENITY HOUSE8/9/2017  270.66


Home Team-Customer RefundCK025087 393 HOME TEAM 4U LLC8/9/2017  35.72


R Grum-Customer RefundCK025088 643 RICHARD GRUM8/9/2017  21.18


WI SCTF-August SupportCK025089 133 WISCONSIN SCTF8/9/2017  176.77


H Hustad-Customer RefundCK025090 438 HOLLY HUSTAD8/9/2017  136.59


K Hall-Customer RefundCK025091 471 KEVIN HALL8/9/2017  142.43


T Coyne-Customer RefundCK025092 777 THOMAS COYNE8/9/2017  28.51


City Stoton-June Health Prem/City Stoton-June 


Health prem/City Stoton-June Health prem/City 


Stoton-July Health prem/City Stoton-July Health 


prem/City Stoton-July Health prem/City Stoton-Aug 


Delta Vision/City Stoton-St Const Project/More...


CK025093 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/9/2017  333,928.46


Elec Testing-Sleeve TestsCK025094 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.8/15/2017  406.16


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/R


esco-Supplies


CK025095 400 RESCO8/15/2017  3,156.94


Rosenbaum-Dump fees/Rosenbaum-Dump 


fees/Rosenbaum-Dump fees


CK025096 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.8/15/2017  839.44


Asplundh-Tree TrimmingCK025097 691 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERTS CO., INC.8/15/2017  6,379.20


Hydro Corp-Cross ConnectionCK025098 967 HYDRO CORP8/15/2017  1,000.00


Midwest-TrenchingCK025099 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC8/15/2017  175.00


BorderStates-Inventory/BorderStates-SuppliesCK025100 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY8/15/2017  2,195.40


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK025101 451 INSIGHT FS8/15/2017  1,683.53


Woodward-AdsCK025102 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA8/15/2017  282.57







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:50AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/6/2017


Wednesday, September 06, 2017


Description


Dept of admin-Public BenefitsCK025103 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION8/15/2017  15,894.03


Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id CardCK025104 756 ID-ACCESS8/15/2017  20.00


G Jacobson-Customer RefundCK025105 088 GREGORY JACOBSON8/15/2017  70.34


D Hanneman-Customer RefundCK025106 117 DAVID HANNEMAN8/15/2017  181.01


B Mueller-Customer RefundCK025107 577 BRIAN MUELLER8/15/2017  248.81


B Rusk-Customer RefundCK025108 613 BRIAN RUSK8/15/2017  38.34


Resco-Transformers/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Transf


ormers


CK025109 400 RESCO8/23/2017  26,924.67


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride testsCK025110 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE8/23/2017  25.00


General Heating-Annual Agreeme/General 


Heat-Office work/General Heat-Office work/General 


Heating-Annual Agreeme/General Heating-Annual 


Agreeme/General Heat-Office work


CK025111 900 GENERAL HEATING & AIR CONDITION., INC.8/23/2017  1,441.80


Payne& Dolan-dirt/Payne& Dolan-dirt/Payne& 


Dolan-dirt


CK025112 350 PAYNE & DOLAN INC8/23/2017  1,069.30


K Mathias--Customer RefundCK025113 562 KEITH MATHIAS SR8/23/2017  51.15


J Kinney-Customer RefundCK025114 807 JANET KINNEY8/23/2017  11.99


TS Contracting-Customer RefCK025115 947 T.S. CONTRACTING LLC8/23/2017  133.46


J Vorndran-Customer RefundCK025116 097 JOHN VORNDRAN8/23/2017  43.92


A Briggs-Customer RefundCK025117 276 ALEX BRIGGS8/23/2017  139.01


J Popovich-Customer RefundCK025118 437 JACK POPOVICH8/23/2017  520.75


A Meister-Customer RefundCK025119 545 ALEXI MEISTER8/23/2017  58.00


Chase-Customer RefundCK025120 919 CHASE RECORDS CENTER8/23/2017  79.25


A Moll-Customer RefundCK025121 239 ANGELA MOLL8/23/2017  43.75







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:50AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/6/2017


Wednesday, September 06, 2017


Description


B Anderson-Customer RefundCK025122 522 BETTY ANDERSON8/23/2017  66.00


K Johnson-Customer RefundCK025123 663 KEVIN JOHNSON8/23/2017  32.58


C Barnes-Customer RefundCK025124 799 CHRISTINA BARNES8/23/2017  41.79


Double D-Customer RefundCK025125 896 DOUBLE D BUILDERS OF EVANSVILLE, LLC8/23/2017  86.26


City Stoton-August Retirement/City Stoton-August 


Retirement/City Stoton-August Retirement


CK025126 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/23/2017  18,625.28


WI SCTF-Aug A SupportCK025127 133 WISCONSIN SCTF8/23/2017  176.77


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tr


enching


CK025128 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC8/30/2017  14,321.00


D Place-Customer RefundCK025129 299 DEBRA PLACE8/30/2017  58.87


B Fuhrman-Customer RefundCK025130 617 BETTY FUHRMAN8/30/2017  43.69


T Vieth-Customer RefundCK025131 989 TAMI VIETH8/30/2017  54.36


B Dulmes-Customer RefundCK025132 076 BRIAN DULMES8/30/2017  9.63


Harvest Farms-Dev CreditsCK025133 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC8/30/2017  481.00


City Stoton-StormwaterCK025134 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/30/2017  43,089.89


Lake Keg-DonationCK025135 412 FRIENDS OF LAKE KEGONSA SOCIETY, INC8/30/2017  1,000.00


R Dopkins-Customer RefundCK025136 467 RAYMOND DOPKINS8/30/2017  11.00


Park Vernon-Customer RefundCK025137 585 PARK VERNON APTS #8118/30/2017  907.98


Resco-Inventory/Resco-InventoryCK025138 400 RESCO8/30/2017  710.28


GLS Utility-July Locates/GLS Utility-July 


Locates/GLS Utility-July Locates


CK025139 727 GLS UTILITY LLC8/30/2017  4,547.50


Substation-West SubstationCK025140 783 SUBSTATION ENTERPRISES, INC.8/30/2017  181,497.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:50AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/6/2017


Wednesday, September 06, 2017


Description


Forster-Technical Assist/Forster-Oh to 


Ug/Forster-West Sub/Forster-Technical sssist


CK101503 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.8/9/2017  18,506.76


B Sime-CDL ReimbCK101504 173 BRYCE SIME8/9/2017  40.00


J Mowery-Permit reimbCK101505 404 JESSE MOWERY8/9/2017  30.51


Great West-Aug A Def CompCK101506 463 GREAT-WEST8/9/2017  2,600.00


B & H - Cnty B Mowing/B & H - South St mowing/B 


& H - Taylor Ln mowing/B & H - WW Mowing/B & H 


- Admin mowing/B & H - Wa Twr mowing/B & H - 


Van Buren mowing/B & H - South st mowing/B & H 


- academy st mowing/B & H - Admin mowing/B & H 


- Admin mowing


CK101507 519 B & H LAWN CARE8/9/2017  1,765.00


N Shore BK-Aug A Def CompCK101508 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB8/9/2017  375.00


Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning


CK101509 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4468/9/2017  183.25


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101510 852 INFOSEND, INC8/9/2017  3,697.69


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint.CK101511 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT8/23/2017  28.00


Great West-Aug B Def CompCK101512 463 GREAT-WEST8/23/2017  2,600.00


N Shore Bk-Aug B Def CompCK101513 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB8/23/2017  375.00


Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg cleaning


CK101514 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4468/23/2017  568.58


J Friedl-ConferenceCK101515 478 JAMIN FRIEDL8/30/2017  1,115.60


Seera-Public BenefitsCK101516 603 SEERA8/30/2017  5,511.05


Company Total  2,222,102.93







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, August 07, 2017


01:06PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000075'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000075


 20.38833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 07/03/2017SHIPPING FOR SAMPLES 83007460


 15.33595 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 07/13/2017TRANSFORMER MAINT. MATERIALS 69607430


 24.98933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/26/2017TRUCK ORGINIZATION PARTS 52007430


 6.00675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/14/2017YARD REPAIR 84007450


 9.95675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/07/2017GALVENIZED NIPPLES 74007450


 8.98831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/14/2017JET VAC PARTS 87107460


 12.87834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/26/2017WASP SPRAY 87107460


 14.07833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/03/2017MISC. MAINT. ITEMS 82007460


 44.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/04/2017WHEELBARROW 82007460


 24.27833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/12/2017PAINT SUPPLIES 82007460


 4.19833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/27/2017PAINT FOR LABELING GAS VALVES 82007460


 13.63833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/27/2017PLUMBING FITTINGS FOR AIRLINE 82007460


 10.77833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/28/2017HOSE FITTINGS 82007460


 773.55831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 07/10/2017JET VAC HOSE/NOZZLES 82007460


 55.38934 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/26/2017LIFTING EQUIP MATERIALS 52007430


 10.04673 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/25/2017PARTS FOR VALVE REPAIR 84007450


 20.23833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/14/2017BRACKETS FOR PIPING REPAIR 82007460


 32.00831 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/26/2017SUPPLIES FOR LIFT STATION CONTROL BOXES 82007460


 13.05833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/27/2017OIL FOR THREADING SS PIPE 82007460


 84.11833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 07/21/2017DIFUSERS FOR PRIMARY TANK 82007460


 62.02921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 07/26/2017Cell phone upgrades 52507430


 22.55921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 07/26/2017Cell phone upgrades 52507450


 28.20851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 07/26/2017Cell phone upgrades 52507460


 103.26921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 07/31/2017Cell phone replacement - damaged 52507430


 37.55921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 07/31/2017Cell phone replacement - damaged 52507450


 46.94851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 07/31/2017Cell phone replacement - damaged 52507460


 10.29642 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 07/11/2017FAN BELT FOR WELL 5 EXHAUST FAN 87007450


 54.32903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/04/2017Credit card processing - online Epay 52507430


 19.55903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/04/2017Credit card processing - online Epay 52507450


 26.07840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/04/2017Credit card processing - online Epay 52507460


 8.71233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/04/2017Credit card processing - online Epay 52507430


 36.92903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/04/2017Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 13.29903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/04/2017Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 17.72840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/04/2017Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 5.92233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/04/2017Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 937.60232 001099  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 07/18/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 1,528.20641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 07/21/2017CHEMICALS 40007450


 56.60833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 07/04/2017LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 711.25833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 07/26/2017LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 978.50232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/17/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 39.60232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/18/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 370.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/18/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, August 07, 2017


01:06PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000075'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 169.50595 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 07/18/2017TFMR TANK GRND CONN 41007430


 263.40232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/18/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 84.00593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 07/18/2017MISC MAINT MATERIALS 41007430


 169.50595 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 07/18/2017TFMR TANK GRND CONN 41007430


 127.60932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 07/12/2017FIRE PROTECTION MAINTENANCE 40007430


 46.40932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 07/12/2017FIRE PROTECTION MAINTENANCE 40007450


 58.00834 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 07/12/2017FIRE PROTECTION MAINTENANCE 40007460


 137.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/18/2017ADMIN BLDG. CLEANING 40007430


 50.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/18/2017ADMIN BLDG. CLEANING 40007450


 62.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/18/2017ADMIN BLDG. CLEANING 40007460


 137.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/18/2017ADMIN BLDG. CLEANING 40007430


 50.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/18/2017ADMIN BLDG. CLEANING 40007450


 62.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/18/2017ADMIN BLDG. CLEANING 40007460


 54.29833 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 07/14/2017PAINT FOR AERATION PIPING 82007460


 3,359.30833 000000  - OCECO INC994 07/27/2017FOUD DIGESTER DRIP TRAPS 82007460


 78.95827 000000  - NORTHERN TOOL + EQUIP775 07/07/2017MISC. SUPPLIES 82007460


 109.00920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 07/21/2017HOTEL FOR CLASS 40007430


 35.92920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 07/24/2017Flowers - Employee hospitalization 36807430


 13.06920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 07/24/2017Flowers - Employee hospitalization 36807450


 16.33850 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 07/24/2017Flowers - Employee hospitalization 36807460


 5.28673 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 07/03/2017MISC 87007450


 130.00920 000000  - OPC WI RURAL WTR CONF548 07/13/2017WRWA SCHOOL - OPERATOR CREDITS 74007450


 61.98593 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 07/20/2017SIDE CUTTING PLIER 41007430


 27.00920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 07/31/2017Meeting expense - Energy Services Representative 10007430


 17.60934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 07/25/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007430


 6.40934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 07/25/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007450


 8.00828 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 07/25/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007460


 8.50593 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 07/21/2017PROPANE FOR TORCHES 69407430


 281.00107.14 000000 170303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 07/21/2017STREET DEPT TESTING 83007460


 281.00107.14 000000 170303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 07/27/2017STREET DEPT. TESTING 83007460


 281.00107.14 000000 170303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 07/28/2017STREET DEPT. TESTING 83007460


 36.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 07/10/2017WATER TESTING 52757450


 29.80831 000000  - IN  ENVIROTECH EQUIPMENT083 07/26/2017JET VAC PARTS 82007460


 247.50921 000000  - WIN 911 SOFTWARE068 07/28/2017WW/WT SCADA software dialer maintenance contract - Annual 52507450


 247.50851 000000  - WIN 911 SOFTWARE068 07/28/2017WW/WT SCADA software dialer maintenance contract - Annual 52507460


 3.32920 000000  - OPC MSC SERVICE FEE 024957 07/13/2017CONVENIENCE FEE FOR WRWA CLASS 74007450


 85.86833 000000  - IN  AMERICAN SEWER PARTS401 07/27/2017SEWER FLUSHING PARTS 82007460


 8.39920 000000  - USPS PO 5679700726824 07/20/2017Postage - City Attorney 36807430


 373.33923 000000  - LW ALLEN207 07/12/2017GAS METER CALIBRATION 82007460


 508.52831 000000  - LW ALLEN207 07/27/2017LIFT STATION ALARM MAINT. 82007460


 2,441.52633 000000  - LW ALLEN207 07/06/2017WELL #5 PUMP REPAIR 40007450


 1,906.90232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 07/11/2017ELECTRIC MATERIALS 41007430


 1,430.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 07/21/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 9.00920 000000  - WISCONSIN AVENUE PARKIN894 07/03/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - PARKING - MEUW ANNUAL MEETING 10007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, August 07, 2017


01:06PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000075'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 30.80921 000000  - MSFT   E040041WEP836 07/03/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507430


 11.20921 000000  - MSFT   E040041WEP836 07/03/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507450


 14.00851 000000  - MSFT   E040041WEP836 07/03/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507460


 257.82143 000000  - CDW GOVT #JQD7893604 07/31/2017IPAD CASES X6 - RMAD DUE TO INCORRECT FIT 52507430


 61.12833 000000  - ZORN COMPRESSOR & EQUIPM632 07/18/2017AIR COMPRESSOR PRESSURE SWITCH 82007460


 105.09833 000000  - ZORN COMPRESSOR & EQUIPM632 07/20/2017PLANT AIR COMPRESSOR CONTACTS 82007460


 33.98833 000000  - PAYPAL  WWWPATRIOTS969 07/20/2017B AND G PUMP OIL 82007460


 109.45920 000000  - FREDPRYOR CAREERTRACK994 07/19/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - COLLECTIONS LAW SEMINAR 36707430


 39.80920 000000  - FREDPRYOR CAREERTRACK994 07/19/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - COLLECTIONS LAW SEMINAR 36707450


 49.75850 000000  - FREDPRYOR CAREERTRACK994 07/19/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - COLLECTIONS LAW SEMINAR 36707460


 85.30921 000000  - STAPLS7179401787000001352 07/12/2017GENERAL KITCHEN AND CONFERENCE ROOM SUPPLIES 36807430


 31.02921 000000  - STAPLS7179401787000001352 07/12/2017GENERAL KITCHEN AND CONFERENCE ROOM SUPPLIES 36807450


 38.78851 000000  - STAPLS7179401787000001352 07/12/2017GENERAL KITCHEN AND CONFERENCE ROOM SUPPLIES 36807460


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0326909910824 07/14/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0330696526824 07/17/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0309788593824 07/24/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 17.62921 000000  - STAPLS7180298674000001352 07/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 6.34921 000000  - STAPLS7180298674000001352 07/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 8.45851 000000  - STAPLS7180298674000001352 07/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 2.83233 001099  - STAPLS7180298674000001352 07/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0317584207824 07/31/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 34.58673 000000  - MSC994 07/18/2017PRESSUE GAUGE FOR FLUSHING MAINS 41007450


 1,012.25232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 07/11/2017WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 878.65346 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 07/10/20172 INCH WATER METER 52757450


 233.04827 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP417 07/24/2017CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR WWTP 82007460


 111.81827 000000  - MENARDS MONONA WI652 07/24/2017PLUMBING SUPPLIES/HOSE STORAGE CART 82007460


 225.00854 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 07/17/2017SAFETY BOOTS 87107460


 23,270.76Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The July 2017 results are reasonable in comparison to the June 2017 and


   July 2016 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales increased $181,600 compared to June due to a 4% increase


   in consumption


 - Purchased power costs increased $180,800 compared to June due to a


   10% increase in kWh purchased 


 - Other operating income decreased $43,500 compared to June due to 


   $41,100 in pole attachment revenues recorded in June


 - Non-operating income increased $8,200 compared to June mainly due to


   the quarterly ATC earnings allocation


 - Amounts in Construction in Progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


82,000$                        


Water Summary:


 - Water sales decreased $9,900 compared to June due to a 11% decrease 


   in consumption


 - Operating expenses decreased $14,500 compared to June mainly due to 


   the fact there were three pay periods recorded in June and the quarterly


   invoices related to water tower maintenance were received in June


 - Amounts in Construction in Progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


25,800$                        


Wastewater Summary:


 - Wastewater sales decreased $13,500 compared to June due to a 12%


   decrease in gallons billed


 - Other operating income increased $7,800 compared to June due to 


   approximately $2,500 in June surcharges being billed in July


 - Operating expenses decreased $18,800 compared to June mainly due to the


   fact there were three pay periods recorded in June and chemical and 


   DNR environmental fees were higher in June


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


July 2017-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 9,080,905$         1,662,363$         2,928,274$         13,671,541$       


Customer A/R 1,945,780           205,999              191,071              2,342,850           


Other A/R 162,535              19,162                 20,426                 202,124              


Other Assets 1,065,597           470,389              277,768              1,813,754           


Plant in Service 25,825,402         14,807,472         28,936,398         69,569,272         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,555,467)        (5,116,211)          (10,706,130)        (29,377,808)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,363,352           7,378,544           -                      10,741,896         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,621,024)          (1,992,232)          -                      (3,613,256)          


Construction Work in Progress 959,432              245,697              214,828              1,419,958           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 575,914              206,806              227,166              1,009,886           


Total Assets 27,802,427$       17,887,989$       22,089,801$       67,780,216$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 341,754$            62,935$              45,096$              449,785$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 650,875              642,200              5,843                   1,298,917           


Interest Accrued 42,638                 35,947                 31,613                 110,198              


Other Liabilities 578,250              86,521                 124,351              789,121              


Long-Term Debt 5,771,571           3,079,385           5,026,967           13,877,924         


Net Assets 20,196,093         13,903,053         16,768,537         50,867,684         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 221,246              77,947                 87,394                 386,587              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 27,802,427$       17,887,989$       22,089,801$       67,780,216$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of July 31, 2017







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 8,670,553$              1,170,679$              1,145,427$              10,986,659$            


Other 98,300                      38,023                      50,806                      187,130                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 8,768,853$              1,208,702$              1,196,234$              11,173,789$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 6,594,103                -                             -                             6,594,103                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 954,188                    530,301                    564,055                    2,048,544                


PILOT 231,000                    245,581                    -                             476,581                    


Depreciation 580,916                    268,744                    475,419                    1,325,079                


   Total Operating Expense: 8,360,207$              1,044,626$              1,039,474$              10,444,307$            


     Operating Income 408,646$                 164,076$                 156,760$                 729,482$                 


Non-Operating Income 325,229                    40,445                      55,447                      421,121                    


Non-Operating Expense (78,526)                     (54,831)                     (78,750)                     (212,107)                  


      Net Income 655,349$                 149,690$                 133,457$                 938,496$                 


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 8,546,479$              1,109,135$              1,169,584$              10,825,198$            


Other 111,875                    45,298$                    22,801$                    179,974                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 8,658,354$              1,154,433$              1,192,385$              11,005,172$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 6,575,073                -                             -                             6,575,073                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 909,693                    529,289                    572,784                    2,011,766                


PILOT 265,112                    221,669                    -                             486,781                    


Depreciation 553,819                    250,369                    478,331                    1,282,519                


   Total Operating Expense: 8,303,697$              1,001,327$              1,051,115$              10,356,139$            


     Operating Income 354,657$                 153,106$                 141,270$                 649,033$                 


Non-Operating Income 335,815                    12,524                      12,287                      360,626                    


Non-Operating Expense (81,861)                     (106,144)                  (99,169)                     (287,174)                  


      Net Income 608,611$                 59,486$                    54,388$                    722,485$                 


July 2016


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


July 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 July 2017  June 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  July 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,652,171$              1,470,594$              181,577$                 1,456,134$              


Other 694                            44,163                      (43,468)                    4,535                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,652,865$              1,514,757$              138,109$                 1,460,669$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,316,530                1,135,767                180,764                   1,135,051                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 123,675                   128,919                   (5,244)                       119,382                   


PILOT 33,000                      33,000                      -                            32,083                      


Depreciation 82,988                      82,988                      -                            79,117                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,556,193$              1,380,673$              175,520$                 1,365,633$              


     Operating Income 96,672$                   134,083$                 (37,411)$                  95,036$                   


Non-Operating Income 26,182                      17,952                      8,231                        (158)                          


Non-Operating Expense (11,988)                    (10,591)                    (1,397)                       (11,254)                    


      Net Income 110,866$                 141,444$                 (30,578)$                  83,624$                   


 July 2017  June 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  July 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 167,137$                 177,023$                 (9,886)$                    174,383$                 


Other 5,148                        7,790                        (2,642)                       7,819                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 172,284$                 184,813$                 (12,528)$                  182,202$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 82,154                      96,621                      (14,467)                    91,873                      


PILOT 35,083                      35,083                      -                            31,667                      


Depreciation 38,392                      38,392                      -                            35,767                      


   Total Operating Expense: 155,629$                 170,096$                 (14,467)$                  159,307$                 


     Operating Income 16,655$                   14,716$                   1,939$                      22,895$                   


Non-Operating Income 8,189                        1,300                        6,889                        1,000                        


Non-Operating Expense (7,833)                       (7,833)                       -                            (15,133)                    


      Net Income 17,011$                   8,183$                      8,828$                      8,762$                      


 July 2017  June 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  July 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 164,351$                 177,888$                 (13,537)$                  176,177$                 


Other 12,671                      4,830                        7,841                        2,113                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 177,022$                 182,717$                 (5,695)$                    178,290$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 74,530                      93,358                      (18,829)                    108,742                   


Depreciation 67,917                      67,917                      -                            68,333                      


   Total Operating Expense: 142,447$                 161,275$                 (18,829)$                  177,075$                 


     Operating Income 34,575$                   21,442$                   13,133$                   1,215$                      


Non-Operating Income 13,621                      1,110                        12,511                      1,000                        


Non-Operating Expense (11,250)                    (11,250)                    -                            (14,167)                    


      Net Income 36,946$                   11,301$                   25,644$                   (11,952)$                  


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


July 2017







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 408,646$            164,076$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,129,869         14,650,715         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,103,304)        (4,913,088)          


Average Materials and Supplies 194,775              35,354                


Average Regulatory Liability (144,044)             (222,486)             


Average Customer Advances (62,229)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 12,015,067$       9,550,495$         


June 2017 Rate of Return 3.40% 1.72%


June 2016 Rate of Return 2.97% 1.87%


December 2016 Rate of Return 4.95% 3.46%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 6.50%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date July 2017







Electric July 2017


Unrestricted (5.63 months sales) 6,290,018         


Bond Reserve 649,338           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 260,186           


Depreciation 25,000             


Construction 1,174,875         


Designated 681,488           


Total 9,080,905         


Note - City has not invoiced the 2016 PILOT yet


which reduces the ratio to 5.32 months


Water July 2017


Unrestricted (7.26 months sales) 930,661           


Bond Reserve 244,677           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 179,326           


Depreciation 25,000             


Construction -                   


Designated 282,698           


Total 1,662,362         


Note - City has not invoiced the 2016 PILOT yet


which reduces the ratio to 4.94 months


Wastewater July 2017


Unrestricted (9.65 months sales) 1,458,644         


DNR Replacement 1,090,337         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 224,977           


Depreciation 33,283             


Designated 121,033           


Total 2,928,274         


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of July 31, 2017


6,290,018 , 69%649,338 , 7%


260,186 , 3%


25,000 , 0%


1,174,875 , 13% 681,488 , 8%


Electric Cash - July 2017


Unrestricted (5.63 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


930,661 , 56%244,677 , 15%


179,326 , 11%


25,000 , 1%


- , 0%


282,698 , 17%


Water Cash - July 2017


Unrestricted (7.26 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


1,458,644 , 50%


1,090,337 , 37%


224,977 , 8%
33,28
3 , 1%


121,033 , 
4%


Wastewater Cash - July 2017


Unrestricted (9.65 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2016 KwH Purchased 2016 2017 KwH Purchased 2017 Peak 2016 Peak 2017


January 12,434,016 12,616,291 12,379,222 12,812,545 23,731 23,662


February 11,135,691 11,327,318 10,691,419 10,759,773 21,504 21,934


March 10,581,639 10,809,478 11,785,378 11,607,813 20,668 20,399


April 9,868,197 10,133,681 9,553,672 10,048,660 18,242 18,091


May 10,526,624 10,568,931 10,496,558 10,622,971 20,689 21,934


June 12,461,104 12,841,397 12,732,532 12,662,125 29,731 32,720


July 13,984,983 14,358,016 13,195,066 13,912,583 32,378 30,828


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 80,992,254 82,655,112 80,833,847 82,426,470


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2016 2017


January 38,657,000 42,976,000 37,110,000 43,748,000 1,642,000 1,629,000


February 37,426,000 40,703,000 34,905,000 41,145,000 1,877,000 1,780,000


March 38,688,000 42,714,000 38,893,000 40,725,000 1,745,000 1,542,000


April 36,824,000 40,784,000 33,884,000 39,290,000 1,618,000 2,105,000


May 40,240,000 43,744,000 38,370,000 41,634,000 1,754,000 1,732,000


June 41,868,000 49,688,000 41,534,000 46,477,000 2,310,000 1,876,000


July 41,277,000 52,189,000 36,963,000 43,980,000 2,216,000 2,057,000


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 274,980,000 312,798,000 261,659,000 296,999,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2016 2017


January 26,559,000 29,125,000 25,221,000 33,337,000 0.55 2.43


February 23,957,000 26,577,000 23,196,000 27,663,000 0.64 1.34


March 25,438,000 30,379,000 26,255,000 29,882,000 4.07 2.69


April 25,232,000 30,654,000 23,309,000 32,828,000 1.96 6.80


May 27,412,000 30,376,000 26,366,000 34,190,000 3.04 3.62


June 26,768,000 29,147,000 28,445,000 34,688,000 5.64 7.55


July 27,893,000 31,955,000 25,009,000 40,536,000 4.77 6.60


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 183,259,000 208,213,000 177,801,000 233,124,000 20.67 31.03


2017 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.


Location: Council Chambers (2nd floor of Public Safety Building
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.


Roll Call and Communications:


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that there were eleven alderpersons present, with O’Connor being
absent and excused.


Mayor Olson explained that there will be a Committee of the Whole to discuss the new Public Works
Facility on Thursday, September 28, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers. She also explained that
the Committee of the Whole budget meetings will be held on October 5, October 12, and October 26,
2017. All of these meetings will start at 6:00 p.m. and will be held in the Council Chambers. Once these
meetings are completed the Council will be able to recommend the City’s budget and all special fund
budgets on November 14, 2017.


Update from City Attorney Dregne regarding work with the Landmarks Commission:
Attorney Dregne gave the Council an update with the work and progress he has made with the
Landmarks Commission regarding the ordinances on historical preservation. He explained the current
overlapping and discrepancies between the codes. The Landmarks Commission is currently requesting
that any landmark designation be removed from Chapter 78 and the Planning Commission would not
have any authority over an issue or request. Demolition would be approved only if the physical
characteristics of the building have changed, the change has caused the structure to no longer have its
characteristics that made that building a local landmark, and if the change was not caused by the current
or prior owner’s failure to maintain the building. These would be considered on a case by case basis in
the event of a traumatic event or natural disaster. He noted that the Landmarks Commission is still
continuing to address the current ordinances and is working to identify the standards that would need to
be applied. Attorney Dregne noted that he has encouraged the Landmarks Commission to complete the
work in a timely manner as the temporary demolition moratorium is currently in place.


Update from Alderperson Reeves regarding CA/CP Work on Council Goals & Objectives:
Alderperson Reeves gave a brief overview of where the CA/CP committee is at in the process of
addressing Council goals and objectives. She noted that the committee will continue to work on the
remaining goals.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record:


 Finance Committee (8/22/17), Redevelopment Authority (8/9/17), Planning Commission
(8/14/17), Public Works Committee (8/15/17), Housing Authority (7/19/17)







Public Comment:


Richard MacDonald, 524 Kings Lynn Rd,; Spoke in favor of the new proposed health insurance plan for
the City.
Roger Springman; 812 Kriedeman Dr; Spoke in opposition of removing the Mandt Foundry from the
temporary demolition moratorium.


Consent Agenda:
 September 12, 2017 Council Minutes
 September 13, 2017 Special Council Minutes
 September 13, 2017 Joint Committee of the Whole & Redevelopment Authority Minutes
 R-135-2017- Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax


Motion by Jenson, to approve the consent agenda, second by Hirsch. Engelberger requested that the R-
135-2017 be removed from the consent the agenda. Motion carried 11-0.


OLD BUSINESS


None


NEW BUSINESS


R-135-2017- Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax:


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-135-2017, second by Hirsch. Library Director MacDonald
explained that this resolution is done annually. This would allow the library to not have to pay the Dane
County library tax and the library also receives addition funding from Dane County. Motion carried 11-
0.


R-144-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the change of health
care insurance carriers from Dean Health to Quartz Health effective January 1, 2018 for the 2018
and 2019 calendar years:


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-144-2017, second by Boersma. Human Resources Director
Gillingham addressed the Council regarding the potential change in the City’s health insurance plan. She
noted that the change in insurance would only be for the calendar years of 2018 and 2019 and would
save the City, over those two years, approximately $265,000. The Quartz HMO plan design reduced the
amount of out of pocket maximums and also changed the prescription co-pays. The employees do have
the option to not take this insurance, but can have a point of services plan where they can pick their
doctors. This option does come with an increased premium cost. Police Chief Leck noted that this
change will not affect anything with the City Police union bargaining. Motion carried on a roll call vote
10-0, with Johnson abstaining.


R-142-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the addition of the
CheckUp Plus benefit to the City’s current dental plan, effective January 1, 2018.







Motion by Majewski, to approve R-142-2017, second by Boersma. Human Resources Director
Gillingham explained that this add-on benefit will allow employees to receive their preventative
care without increasing the maximum allowance. Motion carried on a roll call vote 11-0.


R-143-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
recommendation to move to change the Dependent age on the Dental Plan from all dependents to
age 26, to cover only eligible dependents ages 19 through 25 if full time student status.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-143-2017, second by Boersma. Human Resources Director
Gillingham explained that this would make our plan more in-line with the market. This would allow
dependents to use the plan until the age of 26, but only if they maintained a full-time student status.
Hirsch is not in favor of this and feels that children who chose not to be a full-time student should not be
penalized by not having dental insurance through their parent/guardian. She indicated that the savings,
$1,000 to make this change, was not that great, and would not be in favor of this change. Kittleson noted
that he is also against the change. Motion by Majewski, to call the question, second by Truehl. Motion
carried 10-1, with Engelberger voting noe. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 8-3, with Hirsch,
Kittleson and Johnson voting noe.


O-13-2017- Amend Section 2-535 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Composition
of the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority:


Alderperson Truehl offered O-13-2017 as a first reading and this item will be before the Council
for consideration at the October 10, 2017 Council meeting.


O-14-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street in the City
of Stoughton from PB – Planned Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential:


Alderperson Truehl offered O-14-2017 as a first reading and this item will be before the Council
for consideration at the October 10, 2017 Council meeting.


R-136-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the continuation of
the current agreement with the City of Madison for the Joint Records Management System
(RMS):


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-136-2017, second by Jenson. Truehl noted that this is a
continuation of an existing agreement with the City of Madison and other municipalities to share
the records management system. Motion carried 11-0.


R-137-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Contract
Extension with John’s Disposal Service, Inc. until December 31, 2024 for collection of
residential garbage, bi-weekly collection of recycling, monthly collection of bulky items and
weekly collection of trash downtown:


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-137-2017, second by Boersma. Public Works Director Hebert
stated that John’s Disposal offered a 6 year extension of the current contract with a rate lock for
2018 and 2019. They will also pickup downtown trash at no cost, a task currently done by City
Staff. This agreement does not include a fuel surcharge, which is very uncommon. The City has
had a favorable relationship with John’s Disposal and would like to continue. Motion carried on
a roll call vote 11-0.







R-138-2017- Approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow a church use (Calvary Gospel
Church) at 1501 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin:


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-138-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this
property is on the City’s east side, above the Brickhouse Pub. Motion carried 11-0.


R-139-2017- Approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow the expansion and site improvements
for an automotive repair use (Conant Automotive) at 1324 US Highway 51 – 138, Stoughton,
Wisconsin:


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-139-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl commended Joe
Conant for trying to improve the building. Planning Director Scheel said this would allow for an
expansion and site improvements. Motion carried 10-1, with Majewski voting noe.


R-140-2017- Approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow an in-vehicle service use (Donation
Drive-up Canopy) for Goodwill at 1780 US Highway 51 – 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin:


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-140-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this
would allow for the Goodwill to be located at the former Wal-Mart site, to have a drop off
canopy. The pedestrian crossing due to the nature of the location was a concern, but the Planning
Commission did ensure that the sidewalks would be widened by the building. This would allow
for a safer route for citizens to get from the Tractor Supply location to the Pick N Save location.
Motion carried 11-0.


R-141-2017- Approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow an in-vehicle sales and service use
(Fuel Station) for Pick n Save at 1750 US Highway 51 – 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-141-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this
resolution would allow Pick N Save to have self-service fuel pumps in rear of the store.


Majewski noted that he was not in favor of the landscape plan and would like to see this changed
to conform to the city ordinances that are in place for the landscaping in new developments.


Motion to amend by Majewski, to amend the proposed landscape plan to require the city forester
to determine appropriate trees and to comply with the City standards for space and height,
second by Boersma. Amendment failed on a roll call vote 4-7, with Swadley, Reeves,
Engelberger, Jenson, Truehl, Bartlett, and Kittleson voting noe.


Alderperson Truehl stated that motion requires the City Forester address to the trees within the
landscape plan without addressing the terrace trees.


Majewski stated that he felt that a large amount of the existing parking lot has been changed to
allow for the Goodwill canopy and the fuel pumps. He would like to see this parking lot viewed
as a parking lot in a new development and that it needs to comply with the City’s ordinances.


Motion to amend by Majewski, that part of the approval of this plan require the installation of
tree islands and trees, as required by ordinance, as if this is a new development, second by
Johnson.







Motion to table by Majewski, until the Planning Commission identifies whether a modified
landscape plan is needed, second by Johnson. Motion failed 3-8, with Reeves, Engelberger,
Jenson, Truehl, Bartlett, Kittleson, Swadley, and Boersma voting noe.


Second motion to amend to was considered by the Council. The amendment failed on a roll call
vote with 5-6, with Engelberger, Jenson, Truehl, Bartlett, Kittleson, and Swadley voting noe.


Motion by Engelberger, to table R-141-2017, second by Kittleson. Motion carried on a roll call
vote 7-4, with Majewski, Jenson, Truehl, and Bartlett voting noe.


The Council took a recess at 9:25 p.m.


The Council reconvened at 9:32pm


*** The Council may move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering
employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. The Council may
reconvene in open session to take action on matters discussed in closed session and to consider the
remaining items on the agenda.


*** R-145-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Springsted Grade
assignments and Requests for Reconsideration responses.


Motion by Majewski, to convene the Council into closed session, second by Boersma. Motion carried
on a roll call vote 11-0. The Common Council convened into closed session at 9:35pm.


Motion by Boersma to return to open session, second by Majewski. The Council reconvened in open
session at 9:44pm.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-145 to authorize and direct the proper city officials to approve the
Springsted Grade assignments and Requests for Reconsideration responses, second by Boersma.
Motion carried 11-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding demolition moratorium within the City.


Kittleson noted that he wanted to discuss the moratorium in place as he feels it can limit the number of
contractors looking to submit bids for the project. They might see that there is a moratorium in place for
demolition and might not submit a bid for consideration because of that. He understands why people
agree with both sides of the issue, but the Council needs to reconsider it so any future project can move
forward.


Council discussion included that the particular property in question, the Stoughton Highway Trailer
Building, is owned and controlled by the Redevelopment Authority. Council members felt that the RDA
should have the authority to move forward with the project as previously addressed. The Council did not
want to move too hastily to remove the moratorium until the Landmarks Commission has completed
their work on the City ordinances relating to historic preservation.


Kittleson left the meeting at 9:50 p.m.







Mayor formally requested that Landmarks Commission expedite their process to complete the revisions
on the ordinances so that the moratorium may be lifted.


Council discussed that the property on Main Street is affected by the current demolition moratorium and
that property could not amend their current plan under it as well. That site still needs a landscape plan
per the Planning Commission and that the intended use cannot be reconsidered.


Motion by Majewski, to table this discussion, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 10-0.


Motion by Majewski, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Hirsch.


Motion failed with a tie vote 5 to 5 with Engelberger voting present; Mayor voted noe to break the tie.
Motion failed 5-6, with Jenson, Bartlett, Kittleson, Swadley, Boersma, and Mayor Olson voting noe.


Motion made March 14, 2017:
“Substitute Motion by Jenson, that no further applications or requests for demolition of any structure
within any existing city designated historic district, within any historic district listed on the National
Register of Historic Places, or within the Downtown Design Overlay District, or a currently city
designated landmark or structure listed on the National Register of Historic Places, be processed, and
that the demolition of the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building not proceed, until the City Council has
considered possible changes to demolition related ordinances, and lifted this temporary moratorium,
second by Lawrence. Substitute motion passed on a roll call vote 6-5, with Kittleson, Boersma,
Lawrence, Truehl, and O’Connor voting noe.”


Motion made April 11, 2017:
“R-50-2017- Resolution authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building from the
temporary demolition moratorium.


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-50-2017, second by Truehl.


Motion to amend by Lawrence, to authorize the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building,
from the temporary demolition moratorium, exempting the Mandt Foundry building, second by Jenson.
Motion carried on a roll call vote of 8-3, with Hirsch, Johnson, and Majewski voting noe.


Motion to amend by Engelberger, to incorporate the Mandt Foundry Building into the development,
second by Boersma. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 7-4, with Hirsch, O’Connor, Johnson, and
Majewski voting noe.


Complete motion as twice amended was read aloud to the Council. Motion carried on a roll call vote of
8-3, with Hirsch, Johnson, and Majewski voting noe.”


Amended resolution R-50-2017 to state: “Resolution authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway
Trailer Building, from the temporary demolition moratorium, exempting the Mandt Foundry Building
and to incorporate the Mandt Foundry Building into the development.”







Discussion and possible action regarding motions made at September 13, 2017 Joint meeting of the
Redevelopment Authority and Committee of the Whole (Request per Alderperson Jenson and
Alderperson Kittleson):


 Motion by Jenson, to request that the RDA issue a RFP for the immediate demolition of the
highway trailer complex which is the entire L-shaped building including the Blacksmith
shop, second by Reeves. Original motion was read. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-3,
with Majewski, Engelberger, and Hirsch voting noe.


 Motion by Engelberger, to request that the RDA ask Gorman if they are willing to perform
the work outlined in their proposal to develop the highway trailer building as proposed or
at market rate, second by Boersma. Motion carried on a roll call vote 6-5, with Kittleson,
Jenson, Truehl, O’Connor, and Olson voting noe.


Kittleson returned to the meeting at 10:15 p.m.


Truehl explained that certain safety aspects were discussed at the last Committee of the Whole meeting
and that the committee directed the RDA to get a RFP to take down the Highway Trailer Building
complex. The RDA is trying to get Earth Construction to assist with determining the cost associated
with the demolition. As directed, the RDA reached out to Gorman to see if they are interested in
pursuing the project based on the original proposal, Gorman indicated that they were not interested. If
the RDA would choose to keep the Highway Trailer Building they could take advantage of certain
historic tax credits that wouldn’t be available until the Spring of 2019.
Truehl also reported that the Public Safety Committee did hold a special meeting to discuss the current
status of the fencing around the building. He noted that once the MilFab buildings are torn down (which
are not under the moratorium) the City could really tightening up the security around the Highway
Trailer Building.


Discussion and possible action to direct staff to obtain proposals from qualified consultants to
determine ways to stabilize the Highway Trailer Building in order to open East South Street.


Alderperson Kittleson explained that this item came as his request. He wondered if there was a way to
“shore up” the building to allow the street to be opened. He fears that this project will take years and
would be detrimental to the City’s public safety services and the citizens to have it closed for that long.


Engelberger explained that he is not in favor of shoring up the building and that, barring some
unforeseen natural disaster that building will not fall down. He suggested that a quick fix would be to
rent fifty or sixty foot long coal trains, park them next to the building, and they would be about twelve
feet wide, and about six feet of the cars would stick out into the road. He’s not sure if it would work, but
those would be heavy duty.


Truehl noted that Chief Leck is going to be limiting parking to allow for more access for emergency
vehicles. He noted that the City is looking at additional signage for the street closure and detours.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Hirsch, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Reeves. Motion carried
11-0. Meeting adjourned at 10:35 pm.








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\9-26-2017\Backup Materials\5a-O-13-2017-RDA Composition Ordinance Amendment.pdf.docT:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 


PACKETS\9-26-2017\RDA Composition Ordinance Amendment.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend Section 2-535 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Composition of the Stoughton 


Redevelopment Authority   


Committee Action:    Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee approved 5-0 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O -13- 2017 1st Reading: 


2nd  Reading:  


 September 26, 2017 


    October 10, 2017 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Sec. 2-535. - Appointment, confirmation, and term of commissioners. 


 


The powers of the redevelopment authority are vested in seven commissioners to be and one alternate of 


the RA shall be residents of the city and shall be appointed by the mayor and with confirmation of four-


fifths of confirmed by the city council, as follows:  


 


(1) One, but no more than two, of the 7 commissioners shall be  city officials or members of the city 


council and confirmed annually at the special common council meeting held on the third Tuesday of 


April. No commissioner who is a city official or a member of the city council. No more than 2 of the 


commissioners may be officers appointed and confirmed to a single term longer than one year. If only 


one council member is appointed, a citizen shall be appointed in place of the citysecond council 


member.  


  


(2) Terms of office for the initial commission members shall be as follows: two for one year; two for 


two years; one for three years; one for four years; and one for five years, from the date of their 


appointment. After the first appointments, the term of office is 5 years. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 


any city officer appointed as a commissioner shall have a term of one year..  


 


(3) A commissioner holds office Thereafter the terms of the remaining commissioners and one alternate 


who are not city officials or members of the city council shall be five years. Commissioners who are not 


city officials or members of the city council shall serve until a successor is has been appointed and 


qualified, unless such commissioner's term  office is vacated earlier because of change of residence, 


removal, resignation, or death.  


 


(4)Vacancies shall be filled by the mayor with the confirmation of four-fifths of the city council. and 


confirmed by a majority vote of the city council.  


 


(5) The alternate is allowed to participate at all commission meetings. The alternate shall act, with full 


voting power, only when a member of the commission refuses to vote because of a conflict of interest or 


when a member is absent.  


 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\9-26-2017\Backup Materials\5a-O-13-2017-RDA Composition Ordinance Amendment.pdf.docT:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 


PACKETS\9-26-2017\RDA Composition Ordinance Amendment.doc 


 


 


 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        City Clerk, Lana Kropf 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Administrative Services  


 


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589   608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519 


 
 


    MEMORANDUM 
 


September 7, 2017 


 


To:  Redevelopment Authority   


   


From:  Lana Kropf, City Clerk  


  


RE:  Redevelopment Authority Composition Ordinance Amendment  
 


 


 


Per the request of the Common Council, the Community Affairs and Council Policy 


Committee reviewed the current ordinance of the Redevelopment Authority’s 


Composition. Attorney Dregne reviewed the City’s current ordinance relating to the 


Redevelopment Authority Composition and found that the ordinance is not in compliance 


with Chapter 66 of the state statute (see the attached memo from May 11, 2017). 


 


The proposed ordinance language would make the City code compliant with state statute 


and is being offered to the Redevelopment for consideration. 


 


Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 


 


 







, Stafford Rosen ba u fft LLp


Atforneys


From


Date May I1,2017


Re Redevelopment Authority


INrnooucrroN


This memorandum is in response to your request for my opinion regarding whether the


appointment of an alternate to the Redevelopment Authority ("RDA") is consistent with
(and allowable under) Wisconsin Law. The RDA is a creature of the State, created by the


legislature. The State has specified the required composition of the RDA, and the manner


of appointing commissioners. The statute does not provide for the appointment of an


alternate. The statute also requires confirmation of the mayor's appointees by avote of
four-fifths of the governing body. The City's ordinance is not consistent with state law,


and should be amended. The actions of the current RDA are not subject to challenge by
third parties though it is possible the RDA commissioners who were not appointed
consistent with state statute may have their right to hold office challenged.


DrscussroN


Local governments do not create redevelopment authorities. Redevelopment authorities
have been created by the State. Wis. Stat. $ 16.1333 provides as follows:


[TJhere is created in every city with a blighted area a redevelopment
authority, to be known as the "redevelopment authority of the city of . . ..".
An authority is created for the purpose of carrying out blight elimination,
slum clearance, and urban renewal programs and projects as set forth in this
section. (emphasis added).


To


L:\DOCS\005649\002 I 98\MEMOS\3D237 63.DOCX
05t I 171454


Madison Office


222 \üest Süashington Avenue


P,O. Box 1784


Madison, \íisconsin
5370r.t784


Mayor Donna Olson
Council President Tim Swadley


Mernber of LEGUS IntemationalNetuork of Lato Finns


Milwaukee Offìce


Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney 7n)rJ


608.256.0226


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600
rnw.staffordlarv.com


1200 North May{air Road


Suite 410


Mihvaukee, lVisconsin


5)226-3282


414.982.2850


888.655.4752


Fax414.982.2889


rvu'rv.staffordlarv, com







The obligation to appoint the members of a redevelopment authority is triggered by the


adoption of a resolution by the common council declaring in substance that there exists


within the city a need for blight elimination, slum clearance and urban renewal programs


and projects. Wis. Stat. $ 16.1333. The statute describes the appointment and


composition of a redevelopment authority as follows:


Upon receiving the certified copy of the resolution, the mayor ... shall with
the confirmation of four-f,rfths of the local legislative body, appoint 7


residents of the city as commissioner of the authority.


The requirement that commissioners be appointed by the mayor and approved by a four-
fifths vote of the common council is unusual. With a l2-member council, l0 votes would
be needed to confirm an appointment to the RDA. This indicates the legislature's intent
that RDA commissioners enjoy broad support among common council members.


Section 2-535 of the City's Code of Ordinances is inconsistent with the statute in two
respects. First, unlike the ordinance, the statute does not provide for the appointment of
an alternate member. Second, the ordinance allows the confirmation of RDA members


by a simple majority vote.


Although I have not performed an extensive analysis of the issue, there are good reasons


to conclude that a city is not free to deviate from the statute with respect to the rules


governing a redevelopment authority. As noted above, this is not a case where the State


has authorized the City to create a redevelopment authority. The State itself has created


the redevelopment authority, and mandated the appointment of commissioners upon the


adoption of the requisite resolution. The State has specified the required composition of
the RDA, the manner of appointing and confirming commissioners, and the powers and


duties of the RDA. Furthermore, the statutory provisions creating the redevelopment
authority are not in Chapter 62 of the statutes, but rather Chapter 66. This suggests that
cities may not have the authority to deviate from the statute using even a charter


ordinance (because the City's general charter is Chapter 62,not Chapter 66).


I recommend that Section 2-535 of the City's Code of Ordinances be amended to
eliminate inconsistencies with the state statutes.


Because the statute does not call for an alternate member, and requires appointment by
the mayor and approval by four-fifths of the common council members, there naturally
may be questions about RDA commissioners appointed outside of those parameters.


Importantly, these appointments do not give rise to the ability to challenge the authority
or decisions of the RDA. The impacted commissioners likely qualiff as de facto officers.
The acts of a "de facto officer" are valid as to the public and third parties and cannot be


attacked collaterally. As a general rule, all that is required to make an officer a "de facto


officer" is that the individual claiming the office be in possession of it, performing its


L:\DOCS\005649\002 I 98\\4EMOS\3D23763.DOCX
0511171454 2







officer" is that the individual claiming the office be in possession of it, performing its
duties, and claiming to be such off,rcer under color of an election or appointment. The


de facto officer's acts are binding and valid until the individual is removed from office by
the judgment of a court in a quo warranto action in accordance with Wis. Stat. 784.04.


Quo warranto is a scarcely used legal procedure to challenge the authority of an


individual to hold an office. It is the exclusive means of doing so.r The Attorney General


can bring a quo warranto action. Individuals can bring quo warranto actions only when
they can demonstrate a particular interest or injury caused by the challenged office-
holder. For example, if another individual claims that he or she rightfully should hold the


office, he or she may bring a quo warranto action. A member of the general public does


not as a general matter have standing to bring a quo warranto action simply because he


believes the appointment was improperly made.


If the ordinance is amended and no longer provides for an alternate, the status of the
previously appointed alternate would still need to be addressed. If that person voluntarily
steps aside, the issue would be resolved. If not, that person could still be viewed as a


de facto officer until removed, either by the council using the removal procedure, or by a
quo wananto proceeding.


Please let me know if you have any questions, or if we can provide any further assistance


regarding this matter.


I The usual rules relating to the removal of an appointed person from office continue to apply. Wis. Stat.


ç 17.12. An officer appointed by the common council may be removed by the common council.


or;T?f,ìtlStuo^002re8vEMos\3D23763 
Docx 


3





		5a-O-13-2017-RDA Composition Ordinance Amendment.pdf

		5b-Clerk Memo RE RDA Composition Ordinance.pdf

		5c-Memorandum re Redevelopment Authority (5-11-17).PDF






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
An ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street in the City of Stoughton from


PB – Planned Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential


Committee
Action:


Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: O -14- 2017 First Reading:


Second Reading:


September 26, 2017


October 10, 2017


RECITALS


1. Todd Nelson (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification of 314 W.
Main Street in the City of Stoughton.


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of the land at 314 W. Main
Street from PB – Planned Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.


3. On September 11, 2017, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public
hearing regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning change. The public hearing was preceded
by the publication of a class 2 notice, and other notices required by law.


4. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the
City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan and recommend that the zoning change be
approved by the Common Council as presented.


5. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning change and the Plan
Commission’s recommendations and finds that the proposed zoning change is consistent
with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan.







ORDINANCE


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning classification of
314 W. Main Street is changed from PB – Planned Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.


Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law as presented.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\314 W. Main Street Rezoning Ordinance.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2017\9-11-17\Planning Info\314 W. Main Council Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 12, 2017


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 26 and October 10, 2017 Council Meetings.


Request by Todd Nelson to rezone the property at 314 W. Main Street from Planned Business
to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map depicts this property as Planned Mixed Use which
allows Multi-Family Residential zoning classifications. A public hearing was held by the Planning
Commission on September 11, 2017 and a recommendation for Council approval passed
unanimously. The ordinance. Planning minutes and related materials are provided. Staff
recommends approval. The applicant plans to come back in October for conditional use and site
plan approvals.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, September
11, 2017 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcel of land at 314 W. Main Street,
Stoughton, WI., owned by City of Stoughton. The property described below is proposed to be
rezoned from PB – Planned Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, in the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, WI, more fully described:


Part of Parcel number: 281/0511-082-0710-2
Legal Description: LOT 1 CSM 13551 CS88/236-237 07/31/2013 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT
BLOCK 9 LOT 5, LOT 6 & W 33 FT LOT 7 (0.511 A)
This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal
description please refer to the deed.


Additional information including a location map can be found at:
http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission/


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published August 24, 2017 and August 31, 2017 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez - 314 W. Main Street.doc







Dane County Web Map


Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community


Tax Parcels
August 28, 2017


 
Dane County


0 0.02 0.040.01 mi
0 0.02 0.040.01 km


1:1,200



mstacey

Arrow







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


September 6, 2017


Todd Nelson
Clyde Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Nelson:


I have completed a review of the proposed rezoning for 314 W. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


1. The property at 314 W. Main Street is currently zoned PB – Planned Business. You have
proposed to rezone the property to MR-24 which allows up to 24 residential units per acre.
The property is approximately .51 acres which would allow up to 12 residential units. The
plan proposes a total of 8 one bedroom residential units.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Mixed Use
which allows for multi-family residential uses.


3. A conditional use permit process is necessary for more than one principle structure on one lot
which will need to comply with the group development standards in subsection 78-205(12) as
follows:


• The development shall contain a sufficient number of waste bins to accommodate all
trash and waste generated by the land uses in a convenient manner.


• All development located within a group development shall be located so as to comply
with the intent of this chapter regarding setbacks of structures and buildings from lot
lines. As such, individual principal and accessory structures and buildings located
within group developments shall be situated within building envelopes that serve to
demonstrate complete compliance with said intent. Said building envelopes shall be
depicted on the site plan required for review of group developments. The use of this
approach to designing group developments will also ensure the facilitation of
subdividing group developments in the future, (if such action is so desired).


• The entire development shall provide for full and safe pedestrian and bicycle access
within the development, and shall provide appropriate connections to the existing and
planned pedestrian and bicycle facilities in the community and in surrounding
neighborhoods, including sidewalk connections to all building entrances from all
public streets. The development shall provide secure bicycle parking and pedestrian
furniture in appropriate quantities and location. A central pedestrian gathering area
shall be provided.
An application and fee of $440 is necessary to start this process.







4. Park impact fee requirements for 2017 are as follows:
$1,729.59 per unit for parkland and $562.54 for park facilities per unit. Total cost for 8
one bedroom units is $18,337.04


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\314 w main street\nelson proposal 17\rezoning review 9-6-17.doc





		6a-O-14-2017-314 W. Main Street Rezoning Ordinance.pdf

		6b-314 W. Main Street Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) 


and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St. 


 Committee Action:    Public Safety committee recommends approval 3-0 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-15-2017 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


October 10, 2017 


October 24, 2017 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Amends Sec. 70-134 to delete Sub sec. (a) Loading Zone on S. Water Street and remunerating sub (b) to 


sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) .  


 


Loading Zone:  


(a)  


     A designated one stall loading zone is established at the third stall north of Main Street along the west    


curb of South Water Street.  


       (ab)  


A loading space is designated in front of Whispering Pines Apartments at 915 South Page Street, starting 


108 feet south from the southeast corner of South Page Street and Milwaukee Street going 30 feet south.  


       (bc)  


A no parking patron drop off/pick up zone is designated on the first two parking stalls on the northwest 


corner of West Main Street, where it intersects with South Division Street, from 12:30 pm. to 9:00 p.m. 


when the theatre is open.  


(Code 1986, § 7.03(38); Ord. No. 0-08-05, § 1, 2-22-2005; Ord. No. 0-10-06, § 1, 2-28-2006; Ord. No. 0-40-


06, § 1, 9-26-2006)  


  


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 
 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", Hanging:  0.5", Space
Before:  0 pt, After:  0 pt, Line spacing:  At least 15.6 pt


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.26"







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		07a-O-15-2017-Amending Section 70-134 (17) Deleting Loading Zone on S. Water St.pdf

		07b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf



